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HUMAN SERVICES ADVISORY BOARD
Fiscal Year 2013
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Marathon, Florida 33050



MONROE COUNTY
HUMAN SERVICES ADVISORY BOARD
Application for Funding
Fiscal Year 2013
October 1, 2012 - September 30, 2013

_Agency Name Heron-Peacock Supported Living
Physical Address 67 Coco Plum Drive
_Mailing Address 67 Coco Plum Drive
City, State, Zip Marathon, Florida 33050
Phone (305) 743-4129
Fax (305)
_Email hp-executive@comcast.net
Who should we contact with
questions about this
| application? _Richard Casey, Executive Director
- Amount received for prior fiscal year ending
. 09/30/11 $55,000
Amount received for current fiscal year
_ending 09/30/12 $25,000
- Amount requested for upcoming fiscal year
_ending 09/30/13 . $55,000




CERTIFICATION

To the best of our knowledge and belief, the information contained in this application and
attachments is true and correct. Monroe County is hereby authorized to verify all information
contained herein, and we understand that any inaccuracies, omissions, or any other information
found to be false may result in rejection of this application. This certifies that this request for
funding is consistent with our organization's Articles of Incorporation and Bylaws and has been
approved by a majority of the Board of Directors.

We affirm that the Agency will use Monroe County funds for the purposes as submitted in this
Application for Funding. Any change will require written approval from the Monroe County Board of
County Commissioners.

We understand that the agency must substantially meet the eligibility criteria to be considered for
Monroe County funding and that any applicable attachments not included disqualify the agency's
application.

We understand that all funding received through this opportunity must be spent for the benefit of
Monroe County.

We further understand that meeting the Eligibility Criteria in no way ensures that the agency will
be recommended for funding by the Human Services Advisory Board. These recommendations are
determined by service needs of the community, availability of funds, etc. HSAB funding
recommendations must be approved by the Monroe County Board of County Commissioners.

Typed Name of Executive Director: __ Richard Casey, Jr.

Slg nature ’”’%\:\\{ \Q\Q QQA-QA»]\ O‘f\

Title: Executive Director

Date: “/z2a /12

Typed Name of Board President/Chairman: Linda Russin

. -
Signature Wmﬁ%‘a /{{—w

Title: President

Date: 7 /Wy’g/ /) 2




Detailed instructions for each question appear in the separate instruction document.

1. Insert your agency’s board-approved mission statement below.

The mission of Heron-Peacock Supported Living is to provide housing, support,
transportation, and supervision of medications for low-income people who have a current
diagnosis of mental iliness, in order to maximize individual self-dependence, health and well-
being, and community integration. Services to be funded are housing, material and personal

support, transportation, and supervision of medications.

2. List the services your agency provides.

Heron-Peacock Supported Living provides housing and a wide range of supportive services to
our clients. Such supportive services include, but are not limited to providing transportation to
psychiatric and medical appointments, fulfilling residents recreational and social needs (church,
beach, group outings, ect...). We prepare and serve (at Heron facility) all meals and snacks in
coordination with a certified dietician. In addition, we provide substantial material and personal
support to include, help with life skills such as personal grooming, using public transportation,
shopping assistance, nutrition counseling, and medication supervision. Finally, Heron-Peacock
Supported Living provides residents referrals fo additional community services, such as
referrals to both Lower Keys Medical (De Poo Hospital) and the Guidance/Care Center for
psychiatric services and case management, the Social Security and Veterans Administration, we
assist referring clients to agencies to secure Medicare/Medicaid, alternative housing
opportunities. We also offer a supported employment program which includes personal
development for dealing with the business world, outreach to potential employers and
community organizations, assistance with personal employment planning and resumes, and

transportation assistance to job interviews if necessary.

3. What specific services will be funded by this request?

General operating expenses to include insurance, utilities, maintenance/repair costs at both the
Heron (Marathon) and Peacock Apartments (Key West). As we pursue grants and donations
from private foundations to that are either specific to our mission or appealing to donors, our
need for funding to cover basic operational needs is critically needed.

4. Funding category:
If you have been previously funded by HSAB, do you request to have the
HSAB consider changing your funding category? Please circle yes or no: Yes

If yes, please circle the new category for which you would like to be considered:

Medical Core Services Quality of Life

If you have not been previously funded, please circle the funding category that you believe best

matches your services:  Medical Core Services Quality of Life

5. Will County HSAB funds be used as match for a grant?
Unfortunately, No.

6. If you answered "yes” to Question #5, please specify the following for each grant:



8.

a. grant award title, granting agency, and purpose:

b. grant amount;:

C. match percentage requirement and amount:

d. expected award date:

If your organization was funded with HSAB funds last year, please briefly and specifically
explain:

a. how the funds were spent

In FY 2012 Heron Peacock Supported Living received $25,000 to offset the cost of general
operating expenses. Specifically funds were used to pay a portion of our costs for utilities
(water, electric, sewer), property maintenance, insurance (general & professional liability,
property, wind/flood).

b. how they were used to leverage additional funding
Heron-Peacock was unable to use this funding to leverage additional funding last year.

Do you plan to allocate any part of this HSAB grant, if awarded, as a sub-grant to another
organization? If yes, please list the recipient(s), the purpose(s), and amount(s). Please make
sure these are included on Attachment D, under “Grants to Other Organizations.”

No. Heron-Peacock Supported Living does not intend to award any portion of funds allocated
to any other organization.

. Does your organization allocate sub-grants to other organizations using other sources (non

County) of funding? If yes, please list the recipient(s), the purpose(s), and amount(s). Please
make sure these are included on Attachment E, under “"Grants to Other Organizations.”

No. Heron-Peacock Supported Living does not provide sub-grants to other organizations.

10. Will you or have you applied for other sources of County funding? If yes, please list

11,

source(s) and amount(s). Also be sure to reflect this information on Attachment F.

No. Heron-Peacock Supported Living has not applied for other sources of County funding.
We are planning to apply to Monroe County for the Byrne grant, funded by the Florida
Department of Law Enforcement. We are currently are receiving Byrne funding in the
amount of $29,859. The purpose of this grant is to fund the cost of providing housing and
supportive services to those with mental illness and a history of addiction and incarceration,
this represents about 34% of our population.

What needs or problems in this community does your agency address?

Heron-Peacock Supported Living is the only residential facility in Monroe County to provide
supportive Housing to those with a mental illness. The Heron provides permanent supported
housing for chronically and severely mentally ill adults. Similarly Peacock Apartments
(Building 1624) provides permanent independent living for those with mental illness. These



two facilities provide a stable, affordable and permanent housing opportunity for those with a
range of mental iliness. Without such housing these clients typically would not have access to
psychiatric treatment, medications, addiction counseling, case management or any of the
wide variety of services that are required to treat their disease and allow them to reach their
maximum potential. The stability and permanency of this housing is the first critical step to
their wellness and that of our community.

Peacock Apartments, Building 1622 is a transitional housing facility, meaning it offers housing
opportunities to persons with a mental illness who desire to move out of homelessness,
incarceration, in emergency shelters, or institutions to a more independent living situation
were they may begin to avail themselves of the treatments and services that are necessary
for recovery and stability. These clients arriving from very difficult circumstances have a
variety of issues, in addition to their mental iliness, such as long periods of having received no
or little psychiatric care, medication or any support. In addition, many must work to
overcome addiction and/or financial problems that compound their ability to successfully deal
with their mental illness. We strongly believe that decent, affordable housing and support
services are the first of several critical components needed to produce positive outcomes for
the mentally ill individual and our community. Again, without housing these clients would not
be able to access the services (psychiatric, medication, case management) needed to
maximize their potential and stabilize their lives and or community as a whole. At our
transitional housing, the average stay is about 6 months. During that time, many stabilize
their lives by getting the services needed and then reunite with family, move on to permanent
housing or meet their other goals and move on. Unfortunately, some can not overcome their
problems, either their illness or addiction. Currently about 25% of transitional residents move
out without, or our asked to leave without having stable housing. We are working to improve
these outcomes.

12. What statistical data support the needs listed in Question #11?
(If applying for $5,000 or less, a response is not required.)
Provided as Attachment Q as instructed.

13. What are the causes (not the symptoms) of these problems?
(If applying for $5,000 or less, a response is not required.)

Mental iliness is defined as the presence of a diagnosable mental, behavioral, or
emotional disorder of sufficient duration to meet diagnostic criteria specified within
the 4th edition of the Diagnostic and Statistical Manual of Mental Disorders (1994).
Levels of any mental illness (AMI) considered in this report include serious mental
illness (SMI), moderate mental illness, and low (mild) mental illness, which are
differentiated by their level of functional impairment. Functional impairment is the
interference with or limitation of one or more major life activities. Although the exact
cause of most mental illnesses is not known, it is becoming clear through research that
many of these conditions are caused by a combination of biological, psychological, and
environmental factors. Some mental illnesses have been linked to an abnormal balance of
special chemicals in the brain called neurotransmitters. Neurotransmitters help nerve cells
in the brain communicate with each other. If these chemicals are out of balance or are not

working properly, messages may not make it through the brain correctly, leading to mental
illness.

14. Describe your target population as specifically as possible.



15.

16.

18.

19.

Heron-Peacock Supported Living serves both male and female adults with a diagnosis of
mental iliness. The Heron, located in Marathon serves up to 16 person that are severely and
/or chronically mentally ill.  Peacock Apartment, located in Key West provides independent
living (to those capable) for up to 31 individuals with a diagnosis of mental illness. We do not
accept clients with a history of violence. We have about 60% males and 40% female clients at
this time with ages ranging from 19 to 61 years of age.

How are clients referred to your agency?

Heron-Peacock Supported Living has clients referred primarily from other local non-profit
partners including the Lower Keys Medical Center (Depoo Hospital, Key West), the Guidance
Care Center (GCC), Florida Keys Outreach Coalition (FKOC), Samuel’s House, the Domestic
Abuse Shelter and the Monroe County Detention Center. Occasionally, we are referred clients
from one of the three state psychiatric hospitals throughout Florida.

What steps are taken to be sure that prospective clients are eligible and that the neediest
clients are given priority?

Heron-Peacock staff assesses clients based on how their needs best match the facilities and
programs we offer. This assessment is primarily based on an interview with our experienced

several formal agreements with the Guidance Care Center (GCC) for providing housing and
transportation services. Further, we regularly participate in meeting of the local Substance
Abuse/Mental Health Council created by the Florida Department of Children and Families
(DCF).  Finally, we often attend luncheon meetings of the Interagency Council, a loose
affiliation of service providers in Key West.

List all sites and hours of operation. Please note which of these sites will be using HSAB
funding.

The Heron, located at 67 Coco Plum Drive in Marathon is staffed and open twenty four hours a
day/seven days per week. Peacock Apartments at 1622-1624 Spalding Court, Key West is

Apartments is not open, residents have access to an on-call phone number to reach a staff
person dedicated to address emergencies during non-office hours. Administrative office staff
work) out of the Heron and are typically available during normal business hours (M-F, 8am to
6pm).

What financial challenges do you expect in the next two years, and how do you plan to respond
to them? (If applying for $5,000 or less, a response is not required.)



20.

21.

22.

23.

24.

fundraising efforts and leveraging more private donations. This is critical to our continued
success and viability.

What organizational challenges do you expect in the next two years, and how do you plan to
respond to them? (If applying for $5,000 or less, a response is not required.)

Organizationally, our board regularly discuss how to reduce administrative expenses in order
provide increased, improved or new program services needed by our client population.
Specifically, we believe that their exist in our local non-profit community the opportunity for
consolidation of overlapping administrative services. In administrative functions such as such
as bookkeeping, purchasing and professional services. If organizations worked cooperatively
and openly, we could reduce overhead in order to improve funding of client services. Though
no one organization has taken leadership of this effort and it would have to overcome
significant resistance by some, it has the potential to provide substantial efficiencies for many
local non-profit organizations, therefore translate into more funding for program activities.

How are clients represented in the operation of your agency?

We actively encourage and solicit persons who have experienced mental iliness in their
families, especially those with mentally ill children, to join our board. Several of our current
board members have immediate family members with mental illness.

Is your agency monitored by an outside entity? If so, by whom and how often?
(If applying for $5,000 or less, a response is not required. )

The Heron is an Assisted Living Facility (ALF) regulated by the Agency for Health Care
Accreditation (ACHA) and is subject to a very comprehensive inspection every other year. In
addition, Heron is licensed by the Monroe County Department of Health (for Food Service).
We are subject to inspection by the Florida Department of Children and Families (for mental
health) annually and the Florida Ombudsman, as an advocate for those in long term care
facilities twice annually.

8,320 hours of program service were contributed by _10 _ volunteers in the last year.

Heron-Peacock has successfully supplemented our full time employees with long term
volunteers, typically from overseas, since 1988. Our facilities can accommodate up to 6
volunteers at any one time (4 at Heron & 2 at Peacock). Volunteers are approved for a B-1
Visa and approved for stays from 6 month to 1 year, typically with one renewal period of
similar duration. Volunteer are selected from those with experience and/or education in the
fields of health, mental health, psychology and social services. Volunteers work thirty to forty
hours per week and share on call responsibilities. In consideration of their service, volunteers
receive room and board, travel reimbursement, health insurance coverage and access to a
vehicle for personal travel in Monroe County. The hours above are calculated as follows, (4.0
volunteers x 40 hours) x 52 weeks = 8,320 hours. This program provides practical experience
for persons interested in behavioral health fields, provides our organization a cost effective
means of providing the on-site 24/7 staffing required by our licensure. We are working to
expand our volunteer program to students of Florida Universities.

Will any services funded by the County be performed under subcontract by another agency? If
so, what services, and who will perform them?

No services funded by the County will be performed under subcontract by another agency.



25. What measurable outcomes do you plan to accomplish in the next funding year?

Our current goals for our permanent housing facilities (Heron and Peacock, Building 1624 is to
maintain 95% occupancy in 2012. This equates to no more than 8 empty bed months the
entire year,

We have established several goals for our transitional facility, Peacock Building 1622. Our
goal is to maintain at least 85% occupancy every month, with 16 of 19 beds occupied every
month. We are working to extend the average days in residence to 230 (from 180). Finally,
we are trying to work more closely with clients to ensure that less than 25% of those leaving
the facility move on the permanent housing opportunities.

26. How will you measure these outcomes?
(If applying for $5,000 or less, a response is not required.)

We measure these goals utilizing the US Department of Housing and Urban Development's
approved Housing Management Information System (HMIS) which tracks all client
demographic and service information.

27. Provide information about units of service below.
(If applying for $5,000 or less, a response is not required.)

Unit (hour, session, day,

Service etc.) Cost per unit (current year)
Permanent Housing,

Heron (16 Beds) Daily $42.67

Permanent Housing,

Peacock 1624 (12 Beds) - Daily $38.22

Transitional Housing,

Peacock 1622 (19 Beds) Daily $38.22




Required Attachments

Required attachments were distributed to you as a separate document. Be sure to include these
with your application. Please note: the required attachments A through F are only available in
Microsoft Excel format. We require that you use this format, since it will automatically expand
rows, generate totals and percentages, and align figures for easier reading. Please label each
attachment with your organization name and attachment letter.




MONROE COUNTY
HUMAN SERVICES ADVISORY BOARD

Fiscal Year 2013

APPLICATION ATTACHMENTS



ATTACHMENT CHECKLIST

LABEL AND ATTACH THE FOLLOWING IN THE ORDER

SHOWN, AFTER THIS PAGE ATTACHED? COMMENTS
IF NOT APPLICABLE, PLEASE SO INDICATE AND You must explain any
EXPLAIN YES NO "NO" answers
A-1. Current Board Information Form X
B. Agency Compensation Detail X
C. Profile of Clients, Client Numbers and Services X
(Performance Report)
D. County HSAB Funding Budget X
E. Agency Expenses X
F. Agency Revenue X
G. Copy of Audited Financial Statement from most recent
fiscal year (2010) if organization's expenses are $150,000 X
or greater.
H. Copy of filed IRS Form 990 from most recent fiscal year X
(2010)
I. Copy of current fee schedule X
J. Copy of IRS Letter of Determination indicating 501 C 3 X
status & Copy of GUIDESTAR printout
K. Copy of Current Monroe County and City Occupational X
Licenses
L. quy of Florida Dept. of Children And Families License or Not Applicable
Certification
M. Copy of any other Federal or State Licenses X
N. Copy of Florida Dept. of Health Licenses/Permits X
O. Copy of front page of Agency's EEO Policy/Plan X
P. Copy of Summary Report of most current .
Evaluation/Monitoring * Not Applicable
Q. Data showing need for your program (See Question 12) X
R. Other (specify) TWO PAGE LIMIT X

* must include summary of deficiencies and suggested corrective action; may include your

responses and actions taken.
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HERON-PEACOCK SUPPORT LIVING
BOARD OF DIRECTORS
REGULAR MEETING
Tuesday, February 28, 2012 (5:30 pm)

CONFERENCE CALL

Directors Present:

Linda Russin, Maureen Freedman, Peggy Klekner, Laura Preston, Jerry Bolduc, Cindy
McKnight.

Staft Present:
Rick Casey, Clare Condra

Guest:
Michele White

Call to Order, 5:35pm

Election of Officers

e President, Linda Russin. The motion to approve made by Maurene Freedman,
seconded by Peggy Klekner. Motion passed unanimously.

e Vice President, Cindy McKnight. Motion to approve by Linda Russin, seconded
by Maruene Feedman. Motion passed unanimously

e Secretary, Laura Preston. Motion to approve made by Maurene Freedman,
seconded by Cindy McKnight. Motion passed unanimously.

e Treasurer, Jerry Bolduc. The motion to approve made by Maurene Freeman;
seconded by Cindy McKnight. Motion passed unanimously.

Board approved the Minutes of the January meeting unanimously.

L. Russin introduced potential board member Michele White. M. White introduced
herself, she lives in Little Torch Key and works for Capital (TIB) Bank as a Commercial
Relationship Manager. She is familiar with mental illness as her mother is a practicing
mental health counselor. She expressed interest and enthusiasm for the work of HP and
agreed to join the board. M. Freedman made motion to accept M. White’s , P. Kleckner
seconded, motion passed unanimously. R. Casey directed to meet with M. White,
provide more detailed organizational information and new board member package.

R. Casey provided written and verbal report on activities including status of recent appeal
letter ($5,420); application to United Way to participate in Combined Federal Campaign
(CFC); announced recent donation of $10,000 from Klaus-Murphy Foundation;
upcoming meeting of HSAB for FY 13; outlined plans for special appeals to private
foundations to try to offset current shortfall in revenues and anticipated loss of public
funding in FY13. Very aggressive plans to appeal to both past donor and new private
foundations; provided board with 2011 YE summary to be sent to supporters highlighting

AZ



accomplishments and improvements in 2011. R. Casey updated board on diminishing
hopes that CDBG funding will follow through with plans for Heron renovation s (again
skeptical, but hopeful), reported on “Tarpon” fundraiser planned for March 8 in Key
Colony Beach.

C. Condra provided written and verbal report on Program activities including occupancy,
100% at Heron (16/16), 100% at Peacock 1624 (12/12) and 84% at Peacock 1624
(16/19). Had 2 move out Bldg 1622 and 2 new clients. One moved out to permanent
housing and other asked to leave for ongoing failure to comply with program rules. New
referrals from Guidance Care Center, State Hospital and Domestic Abuse Shelter this
past month. C. Condra and C. Checkley participated in additional ALF training in Miami
last month. Reviewed residents recreational and social activities past month. C. Condra
reported weak response to recent advertisements for overseas volunteers last 90 days.
Have some interest but less than regular follow through. Reports that 2 volunteers
leaving in March and one in carly May. Agreed increase efforts to recruit, M. freedman
suggested and board discussed possible recruitment of volunteers from Florida colleges
(Miami, FSU, Univ. of Florida, ect...). Agreed initiate plans and marketing for same.

Board provided financials to include balance sheet and monthly/YTD Profit/Loss reports
as of 1/31/12. R. Casey reported balance sheet substantially unchanged, though $43k in
accounts receivables higher than normal due to several grant submittals with initial draw
on 12/31 outstanding, with full expectation of payment. J. Bolduc inquired about
financials, indicating YTD loss on P&L did not match same on balance sheet. R, Casey
agreed should match and to review and advise by email tomorrow. Reports YTD loss of
64k, board agreed need turn around immediately with the solicitation and appeals plans
outlined earlier. R. Casey was unable to provide revenue projections from these efforts
as not sufficient data on past efforts, though optimistic on some specific requests. R.
Casey advised have substantially curtailed work of maintenance/handyman @ Heron as
has exceeded budget and worked/billed on work not authorized. Will plan to use on-call
basis and has access to volunteers for much of the work. Advised little room to further
cut expenses, but Executive Director is monitoring all purchasing in advance. Board
directed R. Casey to move quickly with revenue plans and agreed that opportunities are
greater for additional revenue than cutting further expenses, though maintain keen eye on
spending.

R. Casey advised that he continues to follow state legislative proposals to substantial
increase regulations for Assisted Living Facilities. Indicated there appears to be support
for ALF overhaul in light of Miami Herald expose of violations at poor performing
ALF’s and failure of ACHA to sufficiently regulate. Changes proposed include more
frequent inspections, greater training and experience requirements for staff and
substantially increased penalties for violations. We are participating in conference calls
with ALF Association trade group to monitor the legislation as it moves forward this
session. Board agreed we need to put plans in place to ensure compliance immediately
upon passage of any new legislation despite next ACHA inspection in 2013, all agreed.



Additional agenda items (appeal letter and grant initiatives), board agreed understood and
discussed during ED report, L. Russin requested to review materials in advance of
sending, R. Casey welcomed.

Board member P. Kleckner advised board that she would be attending board leadership
series offered by Community Foundation of Florida Keys, all thanked her for
commitment to HP.

Motion to adjourn 7:15pm

MINUTES APPROVED 3/27/12



ATTACHMENT B - AGENCY COMPENSATION DETAIL

Include each position in the entire agency.

Put an "X" next to each position directly related

to program for which funding is requested.

Heron-Peacock Supported Living

Please round all dollar amounts to the nearest dollar; do not round FTE'S,
A 40-hour/week employee would be 1.00 F TE; a 20-hour/week employee would be .5 FTE, etc.
Indicate whether the position is programmatic or administrative, with a "P" or "A" next to that position.

2012

roposed - Upcoming [ Projected - Current Year
Year Ending: Ending:
6/30/2013 6/30/2012
Total Total
Compensation Compensation
Position Title "X"| # FTE'S Package # FTE'S Package ["P" or "A"

Executive Director X 1.00 36,160 1.00 36,160 A
Programs Director X 1.00 49,000 1.00 49,000 P
Site Manager X 1.00 31,260 1.00 31,260 P
Care Coordinator X 1.00 27,040 1.00 27,040 P
Bookeepper X 0.50 21,000 0.50 21,000 A
Mental Health Worker X 1.00 26,000 1.00 26,000 P
Mental Health Worker (On Call) X 0.40 16,000 0.40 16,000 P
P/T Housekeeper X 0.80 18,300 0.80 18,300 P
Maintenance Worker (On Call) X 0.20 6,240 0.20 6,240 P

Totals 9 6.90 231,000 6.20 231,000
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ATTACHMENT D - COUNTY HSAB FUNDING BUDGET
2012
Heron-Peacock Supported Living
Show the proposed budget detail for the County HSAB funds requested.
The total must match with the total funding requested.

Proposed Expense Budget for
Upcoming Year Ending:
6/30/2013
Expenditures Total %
Salaries - Program 0 0
Payroll Taxes - Program 0 0
Employee Benefits - Program 0 0
Salaries - Administrative 0 0
Payroll Taxes - Administrative 0 0
Employee Benefits - Administrative 0 0
Subtotal Personnel 0 0
Postage 0 0
Office Supplies 0 0
Telephone 3,000 5.5%
Professional Fees 0 0
Rent 0 0
Utilities 20,000 36.4%
Repair and Maint. 10,000 18.2%
Travel 0 0
Miscellaneous 2,000 3.6%
Grants to Other QOrganizations 0 0
List others below 0 0
Insurances 20,000 36.4%
0
0
0
0
0
0
0
0
0
0
Total Expenses 55,000 100.0%




ATTACHMENT E - AGENCY EXPENSES

2012
Complete this worksheet for the entire agency. Heron-Peacock Supported Living
Please round all amounts to the nearest dollar.
Proposed Expense Budget for | Projected Expenses for Current
Upcoming Year Ending: Year Ending:
6/30/2013 6/30/2012
Expenditures Total % Total %
Salaries - Program 172,840 33% 175,500 32%
Payroll Taxes - Program 26,600 5% 27000 5%
Employee Benefits - Program 0 0 0 0
Salaries - Administrative 58,160 11% 67000 12%
Payroll Taxes - Administrative 8,960 2% 10,010 2%
Employee Benefits - Administrative 0 0 0 0
Subtotal Personnel 266,560 51% 279,510 51%
Postage 1,200 0% 1,200 0%
Office Supplies 4,500 1% 4,500 1%
Telephone 17,000 3% 16,000 3%
Professional Fees 6,500 1% 6,500 1%
Rent 0 0 3,720 1%
Utilities 59,500 11% 59,500 11%
Repair and Maint. 16,000 3% 12,000 2%
Travel 1,500 0% 1,000 0%
Resident Activities 6,000 1% 8,000 1%
Furn/Fixtures/Equipment 2,500 0% 6,000 1%
Automobile 6,000 1% 8,500 2%
Inurance 50,000 10% 50,000 9%
Pest Control 2,400 0% 2,200 0%
Household & Cleaning Supplies 8,500 2% 8,200 2%
Office Expense (Leases, Dues, Lic.) 8,600 2% 8,600 2%
O/S Volunteers (Travel & Stipend) 32,000 6% 32,000 6%
Stabalization 0 0 6,000 1%
Provisions (Food) 32,000 6% 32,000 6%
0 0
0 0 0
Total Expenses 520,760, 100% 545,430, 100%
Revenue Over/(Under) Expenses 40 (12,374)




ATTACHMENT F - AGENCY REVENUE

Complete this worksheet for the entire agency.
Please round all amounts to the nearest dollar.
In-Kind will not be included in percentages or total.

2012

Heron-Peacock Supported Living

Proposed Revenue Budget for Upcoming

Projected Revenue for Current Year

Year Ending: Ending:
6/30/2013 6/30/2012

Revenue Sources Cash in-Kind %-age of Total Cash In-Kind %-age of Total
Monroe County 55,000 10% 25,000 5%
Children and Fam 0 0% 43,947 8%
M.C. Sheriff's Dept. 0 0% 0 0%
City of Key West 0 0% 0 0%
City of Marathon 4,000 1% 3,600 1%
Village of islamorada 0 0% 0 0%
City of Layton 0 0% 0 0%
City of Key Colony Beach 0 0% 0 0%
Client fees 280,000 50% 280,000 53%
Donations 15,000 3% 10,000 2%
Sheriff Shared Asset 0 0% 8,850 2%
United Way 1,500 0% 0 0%
List all others below 0% 0%
Private Foundations 30,000 5% 20,000 4%
FDLE Byrne Grant 29,500 5% 29,859 6%
CTC Transportation Grant 30,000 5% 30,000 6%
DCF Residential 47,800 9% 47,800 9%
Medicaid 18,000 3% 18,000 3%
Fundraising 10,000 2% 10,000 2%
HUD Grant 40,000 7% 0 0%
HUD Challenge Grant 0 0% 6,000 1%
0% 0%
0% 0%
0% 0%
0% 0%
0% 0%
0% 0%
0% 0%
0% 0%
0% 0%
100% 100%

Total Revenue 560,800 0 533,056| 0
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SMITH, BUZZI & ASSOCIATES, LLC.
CERTIFIED PUBLIC ACCOUNTANTS
2103 CORAL WAY, SUITE 305
MIAMI, FLORIDA 33145
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INDEPENDENT AUDITORS’ REPORT ON THE BASIC FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

To the Board of Directors
United States Fellowship of Florida, Inc.:

We have audited the accompanying statement of financial position of
United States Fellowship of Florida, Inc. la non-profit organization),
as of June 30, 2011 and 2010 and the related statement of activities and
changes in net assets, functional expenses and cash flows for the year
then ended. These financial statements are the responsibility of United
States Fellowship of Florida Inc’s management. Our responsibility is to
express an opinion on these financial statements based on our audit.

We conducted our audits in accordance with auditing standards generally
accepted in the United States of America, Government Auditing Standards,
issued by the Comptroller General of the United States and the
provisions of Office of Management and Budget Circular A-133, “Audits of
States, Local Governments and Non-Profit Organizations”. Those
standards and OMB Circular A-133 require that we plan and perform the
audits to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial

statements are free of material misstatement. An audit includes
examining, on a test basis, evidence supporting the amounts and
disclosures 1in the financial statements. An audit also includes

assessing the accounting principles used and significant estimates made
by management, as well as evaluating the overall financial statement
presentation. We believe that our audits provide a reasonable basis for
our opinion.

In our opinion, the financial statements referred to above present
fairly, in all material respects, the financial position of United
States Fellowship of Florida, Inc., as of June 30, 2011 and 2010 and
the results of its operations and its cash flows for the years then
ended in conformity with accounting principles generally accepted in the
United States of America.



In accordance with Government Auditing Standards, we have also issued a

report dated September 26, 2011 on our consideration of United States
Fellowship of Florida Inc‘s internal control over financial reporting
and our tests of its compliance with certain provisions of laws,
regulations, contracts and grants. The purpose of that report is to
describe the scope of our testing of internal control over financial
reporting and compliance and the results of that testing and not to
provide an opinion on the internal control over financial reporting or
on compliance. That report is an integral part of an audit performed in
accordance with Government Auditing standards and should be considered
in assessing the results of our audit.

Our audit was made for the purpose of forming an opinion on the basic
financial statements taken as a whole. The additional information on
pages 18 to 25 as of June 30, 2011, including the Schedule of Financial
Assistance are required by the U.S. Office of Management and Budget
Circular A-133 “Audits of States, Local Governments and Non-Profit
Organizations”, and are presented for additional analysis and are not a
required part of the basic financial statements. Such information has
been subjected to the auditing procedures applied in the audit of the
basic financial statements and, in our opinion, is fairly stated in all
material respects in relation to the basic financial statements taken as
a whole.

Dottt Awociata 1L

September 26, 2011



Asaets
Cash
Investments
Accounts and contracts receivable
Grants receivable
Prepaid expenses
Property and eguipment (net of
accumulated depreciation)
Utility deposits

Total assets

Liakilities and Net Assets
Accounts payable
Acorued expenses
Client funds
Hotes and mortgage payable
Total liabilities

Net assets:
Tetal net assets

Total liabilities and net assets

UNITED STATES FELLOWSHIP OF FLORIDA,

Statements of Pinancial Position

June 30, 2011 and 2010

June 30, 2011

tnrestricted/ Permanently

Temporarily Restricted

—Funds Iotal
5 72,760 72,760
212 212
66,142 66,142
10,109 10,108
- 920,974 92C, 974
2,355 - 2,385
S BLE 280,874 LR -3 S
$ 1,993 1,993
250 250

&,292 6,292
8,535 - 8,535
143.043 920,974 1.064.017

$,.151,.578 920,974 072,55

See accompanying notes to financial statements

w3~

INC,

June 30, 2010

Unrestricted/  Permanently
Temporarily Restricted

Iokal
138,808 - 138,808
- 212
26,7176 - 26,776
14,191 - 14,191
- 900, 382 300,382
2.35 - 2.388
kBt 42, weidBBedll  L.0BA.124
85,481 - 55,481
529 - 529
3,028 3,029
59,038 - 58,039
123,303 200,382 1,023,685
PR ¥4 o BladB2  1.082.724



Changes in Net Assets:

Support and revenue:
Contributions and fundraisers
Grants and contracts
Donated services and medicald
Repident fees
Penalty and interest abatement
Other income

Total support and revenue

Net Assets Released from
Restrictions:
Acgquisition of assets

ExXpenses;
Program services
Management and administration
Total expenses
Increase {decrease) in net assets

Net assets, beginning of vear

Net assets, end of year

UNITED STATES FELLOWSHIP OF FLORIDA,

Statements of Activities and Changes in Net Assets

For the Years Ended June 30, 2011 and 2010

June 30, 2011

Unrestricted/ Permanently

Temporarily Restricted
Total

$ 33,3488 33,298
306,978 - 306,978
38,859 - 38,859
280,446 280,446
40,803 - 40,803
3958 - 3198
780,879 - 200,879

(43,723 43,723 -
528,185 - 528,185

08,231 2333

£37.418 23,3131 §60,547
15,740 20,382 40,332
230303 200,382 3.023.685
Frnb 3 a 043 ol lee 14 L.064.017

June 30, 2010

Unrestricted/  Permanently

Temporarily Restricted
e E¥nds  __ Funds Total

51,985 - 51,98%
269,345 B 269, 345
38,672 - 35,872
291,612 - 291,612
764 = 164
588,378 = $49,378

{600} 600
502,880 - 502,880
J— Pl e 818 s 598
596,658 9,818 616,476
52,120 {19,218) 32,902
L3383 —218.600 220,783
P PR Tik Y R E1 ¥ 4 Sl fiBE

See accompanying notes to financial statements.
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Wages and salaries

Employee benefits/Payroll taxes
Meal allowances

Ocupancy

Insurance

Telephone

Gffice axpense

Professional services

Vehicle expense

Travael

Regident activities

Residential food and provisions
Other operating, including fundraising

Total before depreciation
Depreciation

UNITED STATES FELLOWSHIP OF FLORIDA,

Statements of Functional Expenses

For the Years Ended June 30, 2011 and 2010

June 30, 2011

Program Management &
P 2

$ 208,859 36,328 242,187
17,210 3,149 20,35%
31,798 - 31,799
99,002 39,435 138,437
52,909 - 52,909
12,171 1,504 13,675
13,674 11,877 25,851
13,601 16,938 30,539
8,218 - 8,218
7,588 - 7,588
8,268 ~ 9,268
29,004 - 28,004
27,882 P 27,882
§28,185 108,231 637,416
[——— POV T 3 8 R P 5§ Y
-1 R Y 32,5682 £60,547

See accompanying notes to financial statements.

-

June 3¢, 2010

Pteg;am

a08,
16,
a0,
5,
56,
17,
12,
8,
8,
8,
7,

[:114]
kL]
851
oig
453
B65
373
965
277
321
a27

27,748
250 204

502,880

w2 880

Management &

Total
36,706 244,706
3,070 19,848
- 30,851
29,882 104,900
- 56,453
2,208 20,073
10,747 23,120
11,168 20,130
- 8,277
- 8,321
7,027
- 27,748
- 25,204
93,778 596,658
213,598 i € 876



UNITED STATES FELLOWSHIP OF FLORIDA, INC.
Statement of Cash Flows

For the Years Ended June 30, 2011 and 2010

Cash flows from operating activities:
(Decrease) increase in net assets $ 40,332 32,902
Adjustments to reconcile decrease in
net assets to net cash provided
by operating activities:

Depreciation 23,131 19,818
(Increase) decrease in assets:
Investment - -
Other assets 4,082 (7,028)
Receivables (39,366) 31,591
Increase (decrease) in liabilities:
Client funds 3,263 102
Accounts payable and accrued expenses (53,767) 671

Net cash (used) provided by
operating activities (22,325) 78,056

Cash flows from investing activities:
Acquisition of property and equipment (43,723) (600)

Net cash used by investing
activities (43,723) (600)

Cash flows from financing activities:
Notes and mortgage payable borrowings

(repayments) - -

Net gagh‘provided by financing
activities - e
Net (decrease) increase in cash (66,048) 77,456
Cash, at beginning of year 138,808 61,352
Cash, at end of year $...72,.7160 —t38,.808

Supplemental disclosure information
Interest paid $ - -

Income taxes paid S - -

See accompanying notes to financial statements

- -



UNITED STATES FELLOWSHIP OF FLORIDA, INC.
Notes to Financial Statements

June 30, 2011 and 2010

(1) Summary of Significant Accounting Policies

{a)

(b)

Organization

United States Fellowship of Florida, Inc. (“USFF~) (d/b/a Heron-
Peacock Supported Living) is a not-for-profit organization
established under the laws of the State of Florida on June 23,
1992. The purpose of USFF is to provide housing and supportive
services to disabled, chronically mentally ill adults of Monroe
County in the Florida Keys area.

USFF operates (2) two facilities providing supervised housing
and supportive services; The Heron, a sixteen bed assisted
living facility with limited mental health license located in
Marathon and The Peacock Apartments, a 31-bed apartment facility
located in Key west.

The accounting policies that affect significant elements of
USFF’'s financial statements are summarized below.

Bagis of Presentation

The financial statements of USFF have been prepared on the
accrual basis of accounting and conform to accounting principles
generally accepted in the United States of America as applicable
to not-for-profit organizations.

USFF has adopted statement of Financial Accounting Standards
(SFAS) No. 117, “Financial Statements of Not-for-Profit
Organizations”. Under SFAS No. 117, USFF is required to report
information regarding its financial position and activities
according to three classes of net assets, based upon the
existence or absence of donor-imposed restrictions. As
permitted by this standards, USFF does not use fund accounting.
The present classes of net assets are reported as follows:

¢ Unrestricted Net Assets -~ Net assets that are not
subject to donor-imposed stipulations.

* Temporarily Restricted Net Assets - Net assets subject
to donor-imposed stipulations that may or will be met
either by actions of USFF and/or the passage of time.
When a restriction expires, temporarily restricted net
assets are reclassified to unrestricted net assets and
reported in the statements of activities as net assets
released from restrictions.

-



(1)

UNITED STATES FELLOWSHIP OF FLORIDA, INC.
Notes to Financial Statements

June 30, 2011 and 2010

Summary of Significant Accounting Policies - (Cont.)
(b} Basis of Pregentation ~ (Cont.)

(c)

* Permanently Restricted Net Assets - Net assets subject
to donor-imposed stipulations that USFF maintain them
permanently. Generally, the donors of these assets

permit USFF to use all or part of the income on any
related investments for general or specific purposes.

USFF has adopted SFAS No. 116 “Accounting for Contributions

Received and Contributions Made”. In accordance with SFAS
No. 116, contributions received are recorded as
unrestricted, temporarily restricted, or permanently

restricted support, depending on the existence and/or nature
of any donor restrictions.

The costs of providing the various programs and other
activities have been detailed in the accompanying Statement
of Activities and Changes in Net Assets.

Salaries and other expenses which are associated with a
specific program are charged directly to that program.
Salaries and other expenses which benefit more than one
program are allocated to the various programs based on the
relative costs incurred. Administrative and other support
expenses are allocated to the various programs based on each
program’s salary expense.

Support and Revenue

USFF received its grant and contract support primarily from
the Guidance Clinic of the Middle Keys, Monroe County and
other State agencies. Support received from those contracts
is fulfilled on a cost reimbursement basis. Other grants
are awarded from private foundations. They also receive
resident fees and recognize those as income when earned.



(1)

UNITED STATES FELLOWSHIP OF FLORIDA, INC.
Notes to Financial Statements

June 30, 2011 and 2010

Summary of Significant Accounting Policies - (Cont.)

(d)

(e)

Assets Restricted to Investment in Property and Equipment
and Leasehold Improvements

Assets restricted to Investment in Property and Equipment
are capitalized at cost and include expenditures for
improvements and betterments which substantially increase
the wuseful lives of existing property and equipment .
Depreciation is provided on the straight-line basis over the
estimated useful lives of the assets and includes the
amortization of assets recorded under capital leases. Items
with values less than 5500 are expensed.

Donations of property and equipment are recorded as support
at their estimated fair value. Such donations are reported
as unrestricted support unless the donor has restricted the
donated asset to a specific purpose. Assets donated with
explicit restrictions regarding their use and contributions
of cash that must be used to acquire property and equipment
are reported as restricted support.

Furniture and equipment are depreciated using the straight-
line method over their useful lives. Leasehold improvements
are being amortized over the shorter of the lease term or
useful life.

Grants and Contributions

Grants and contributions are recorded when earned or
received by USFF and are considered unrestricted as to Board
of Director determination of use unless otherwise stated by
the donor. Restricted grants, for specifically funded
projects, are recognized as support to the extent that
resources are utilized for the purposes specified by the
donors. Any unexpended funds are recorded as deferred
support.



(1)

UNITED STATES FELLOWSHIP OF FLORIDA, INC.
Notes to Financial Statements

June 30, 2011 and 2010

Summary of Significant Accounting Policies -~ (Cont.)

(£)

{g)

(h)

(i)

Revenues and Expenses

Interest income 1is recorded when earned. Expenses are
recorded when incurred. Grants by USFF to subrecipients are
recorded as expense when approved or special conditions are
met. Gift other than cash are recorded at their estimated
fair value at the date of contributicn.

Donated services, Materials and Facilities

USFF receives donated services from a variety of unpaid
volunteers. No amounts have been recognized in the
financial statements. Donated facilities for rent were
recorded as an expense.

Functional Allocation of Expenses

The cost of providing various programs and other activities
has been summarized on a functional basis in the statement
of activities. Accordingly, certain costs have been
allocated among the programs and supporting services
benefited.

income Taxes

USFF was organized as a non-profit organization and has
received exemption under the provisions of Section 501 (c) (3)
of the Internal Revenue Code. Accordingly, no provision for
income taxes is provided for in the accompanying financial
statements. In addition, USFF has also been determined by
the Internal Revenue service not to be a “private
foundation” within the meaning of Section 509(a) and
qualifies for deductible contributions as provided in
Section 170(b) (1) (A) (vi). There are no unrelated business
activities subject to income taxes.

-10-



(1)

UNITED STATES FELLOWSHIP OF FLORIDA, INC.
Notes to Financial Statements

June 30, 2011 and 2010

Summary of Significant Accounting Policies - (Cont.)
(7) Cash and Cash Equivalents

(k)

(1)

{m)

(n)

(o)

For purposes of the statement of cash flows cash and cash
equivalents consists of cash in banks.

Estimates

The preparation of financial statements in conformity with
generally accepted accounting principles requires management
to make estimates and assumptions that affect certain
reported amounts and disclosures. Accordingly, actual
results could differ from those estimates.

Allocation of Expenses

Certain common expenses which benefit more than one program
are allocated based on estimated of time of employees
involved and on percentages of assets utilized and to the
extent permitted in funding source contracts.

Allowance for Uncollectible Accounts

No allowance for uncollectible accounts from patient’s fees
was made for the years ended June 30", 2011 and 2010.

Deferred Revenues

Grant revenues which have not been expended at the end of
the fiscal year are recorded as deferred revenue until they
are expended for the purpose of the grant, at which time
they are recognized as revenues.

Long-Lived Assets

USFF reviews the carrying values of its long-lived assets
for possible impairment whenever events or changes in
Ccircumstances indicate that the carrying amount of the
assets way not be recoverable. No adjustment has been
provided for in the financial statements.

-11-



UNITED STATES FELLOWSHIP OF FLORIDA, INC.
Notes to Financial Statements

June 30, 2011 and 2010

(1) Summary of Significant Accounting Policies - (Cont.)

p) Concentrations of Credit and Market risk

Financial instruments that potentially expose the
organization to concentrations of credit and market risk
consist primarily of cash equivalents. Cash and cash
equivalents are maintained a high quality financial
institutions and credit exposure is limited at any one
institution. The organization has not experienced any losses
on its cash equivalents

(2) Property and Equipment

A summary of major classes of depreciable property at June 30, 2011
and 2010 follows:

Estimated
2011 2010 Useful Lives
Building $ 620,000 620,000
Land 265,000 265,000
Leasehold improvements 174,332 172,732 20 years
Furniture and equipment 65,050 37,524 5 - 10 years
Vehicles 118,403 103,806 5 years
1,242,785 1,199,062
Less accumulated
Depreciation (321,811) (298,680)
$5..920,974 900,382

Depreciation expense amounted to $23,131 and $19,818 for the years
ended June 30, 2011 and 2010. Equipment includes primarily furniture
and fixtures and office equipment.

(3} Grants Receivable

Grants, contract and accounts receivables amounted to $66,142 and
526,776 at June 30, 2011 and 2010, respectively. These amounts
represent billings for support earned prior to vear-end from grants
and contracts received by USFF.

~12-



UNITED STATES FELLOWSHIP OF FLORIDA, INC.
Notes to Financial Statements

June 30, 2011 and 2010

(4) Client Funds

Special funds collected from client’s accounts are temporarily
restricted in a separate bank account until the client utilizes
them. At June 30, 2011 and 2010 these amounted to $6,292 and $3,029,
respectively.

(5) Compensated Absgences/Accrued Salaries

Compensated absences are considered immaterial and therefore have
not been accrued for. Accrued salaries paid in June 2011 and 2010
amounted to $250 and $529, respectively and are reflected as accrued
expenses on the statement of financial position.

(6) Commitments and Contingencies

USFF has received contracts as well as grant monies from various
entities on a cost reimbursement basis, which were disbursed for
specific purposes and are subject to audit by the granting agencies.
Such audits may result in request for reimbursements due to
disallowed expenditures. Based upon prior experience, USFF does not
believe that such disallowances, if any, would have a material
effect on the financial position of the organization.

{7) Meal Allowances

A substantial number of international volunteers have made
significant contributions of their time to USFF. These volunteers
receive allowances for travel and food expenses, which are reflected
in these financial statements as meal allowances.

~13-



UNITED STATES FELLOWSHIP OF FLORIDA, INC.
Notes to Financial Statements

June 30, 2011 and 2010

(8) Pair Values of Financial Instruments

Statement of Financial Accounting Standards No. 107 “Disclosures
About Fair Value of Financial Instruments” requires the disclosure
of information about certain financial instruments. The estimated
fair values have been determined by the Organization using available
market information and appropriate valuation wmethodologies. The
fair values are significantly affected by the assumptions used.
Accordingly, the use of different assumptions may have a material
effect on the fair values. The estimated fair wvalues presented
herein are not necessarily indicative of the amounts that the
Organization could realize in a current market exchange nor of the
aggregate underlying value of the Organization itself.

The following describes the wmethods and assumptions used by the
Organization estimating fair values:

Cash, Cash Equivalents and Notes Payable: - The carrying amounts
reported in the statement of financial position approximate fair
values because of short maturities of those instruments.

Short-Term Investments: - The fair values of investments are based
on quoted market prices for those or similar investments.

The estimated fair values of the Heron’'s financial instruments, none
of which were held for trading purposes, are as follows:

20131 2010 -
Carrying Fair Carrying Fair
Value Value Value Value

On the Statement of
Financial Position:

Financial assets:
Cash and equivalents & 72,760 72,760 138,808 138,808
Investments 212 212 212 212

Financial liabilities:

Notes and mortgages
payable $ - - - -

~14-



UNITED STATES FELLOWSHIP OF FLORIDA, INC.
Notes to Financial Statements

June 30, 2011 and 2010

(8) Internal Revenue Service

USSF was involved in two (2) tax matters with the Internal Revenue
Service. The first matter, involves Form 990 for various fiscal
years. Previously, the IRS levied approximately $14,000 from the
USSF bank account to pay for late filing fees and other penalties.
The matter involves the non-payment and non-timely payments of
payroll taxes for various fiscal periods. USSF reconciled balances
due with the IRS and has requested an abatement of penalties
associated with these matters. The balance due the IRS for both
matters was approximately $43,000 and was accrued in 2010. At June
30, 2011 the accrual amounts to approximately $19. The IRS abated
penalties and interest amounting to $40,803. This amount 1is
reflected as income in fiscal 2011,

The accompanying financial statements do not include any additional
provision that may be needed for these matters.

(10)Financial Viability

During the vyears ended June 30, 2009 and 2008 USSF had experienced
liquidity and profitability considerations. For 2011 and 2010, USFF
was profitable and liquidity improved, net of asset acquisitions.

Prior financial statements did not include any adjustments that
might result from the outcome of this uncertainty. To maintain
profitability, management has been implementing operational changes
aimed at increasing revenues, decreasing expenses and reducing time
required to collect receivables.

-15~



UNITED STATES FELLOWSHIP OF FLORIDA, INC.

Schedule of Financial Assistance
{Single Audit}

For the Year Ended June 30, 2011

Revenue
Exparam Title CFRA. # i Expenditure

State of Florida Department of 93.989 § 47,196 $ 47,196

Children and Families -~ KHI1O0OH
State of Florida Commission - 30,000 30,000

for the Transportation

Disadvantaged
State of Florida - Emergency Shelter Grant #1 - 4,388 4,385
Scutheromost Homeless - Assistance League, Inc.

Challenge grant - 7,500 7,500
State of Florida - Emergency Shelter Grant #2 - 34,000 84,000
Monroe County, Florida - Byrne Grant - 38,107 38,107

~16-~



UNITED STATES FELLOWSHIP OF FLORIDA, INC.

Schedule of Financial Assistance
{8ingle Audit}

For the Year Ended June 30, 2011

Revernue
Erogram Title Recounized Expenditure
Monroe County - BOCC - HSAB - & 45,000 £ 45,000
Monroe County -~ Sheriff B 8,130 8,120
City of Marathon, Florida - 4,760 4,700
Klaus Murphy e 10,000 10,000
Other - 18,000 18,000

$ 306,978 § 306,978

e e
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SMITH, BUZZ1 & ASSOCIATES, LLC.
CERTIFIED PUBLIC ACCOUNTANTS
2103 CORAL WAY, SUITE 305
MIAMI, FLORIDA 33145
TEL. (305) 285-2300
FAX (305) 285-2309

JULIO M. BUZZI, CP.A. MEMBERS:

JOSE E. SMITH, CP.A. AMERICAN INSTITUTE OF
CERTIFIED PUBLIC ACCOUNTANTS
FLORIDA INSTITUTE OF
CERTIFIED PUBLIC ACCOUNTANTS

INDEPENDENT AUDITORS’ REPORT ON COMPLIANCE WITH

REQUIREMENTS APPLICABLE TO EACH MAJOR PROGRAM AND INTERNAL
CONTROL OVER COMPLIANCE IN ACCORDANCE
WITH OMB CIRCULAR A-133

To the Board of Directors of
United States Fellowship of Florida, Inc.:

Compliance
We have audited the compliance of United States Fellowship of Florida,
Inc. ("USFF”) (a non-profit organization) with the types of compliance

requirements described in the U.S. Office of Management and Budget (OMB)
Circular A-133 Compliance Supplement that are applicable to each of its
major federal programs for the years ended June 30, 2011 and 2010 have
issued our report thereon dated September 26, 2011. USFF's major
federal programs are identified in the accompanying schedule of federal
and non-federal financial awards. Compliance with the requirements of
laws, regulations, contracts and grants applicable to each of its major
federal programs is the responsibility of USFF’s management. Our
responsibility is to express an opinion on the USFF's compliance based
on our audit.

We conducted our audit of compliance in accordance with auditing
standards generally accepted in the United States of America; the
standards applicable to financial audits contained in Government
Auditing Standards, issued by the Comptroller General of the United
States; and OMB Circular A-133 Audits of States, Local Governments, and
Non-Profit Organizations. Those standards and OMB Circular A-133
require that we plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable
assurance about whether noncompliance with the types of compliance
reguirements referred to above that could have a direct and material
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effect on a major federal program occurred. An  audit includes
examining, on a test basis, evidence about USFF’s compliance with those
requirements and performing such other procedures as we considered
necessary in the circumstances. We believe that our audit provides a
reasonable basis for our opinion. Our audit does not provide a legal
determination on United States Fellowship of Florida, Inc.’s compliance
with those requirements.

In our opinion, the Association complied, in all material respects, with

the requirements referred to above that are applicable to each of its
major federal programs for the years ended June 30, 2011 and 2010.

Internal Control Over Compliance

The management of USFF is responsible for establishing and maintaining
effective internal control over compliance with requirements of laws,
regulations, contracts and grants applicable toc federal programs. In
planning and performing our audit, we considered USFF's internal control
over compliance with requirements that could have a direct and material
effect on a major federal program in order to determine our auditing
procedures for the purpose of expressing our opinion on compliance and
to test and report on internal control over compliance in accordance
with OMB Circular A-133,

Our consideration of the internal control over compliance would not
necessarily disclose all matters in the internal control that might be
material weaknesses. A material weakness is a condition in which the
design or operation of one or more of the internal control components
does not reduce to a relatively low level the risk that noncompliance
with applicable requirements of laws, regulations, contracts and grants
that would be material in relation to a major federal program being
audited may occur and not be detected within a timely period by
employees in the normal course of performing their assigned functions.
We noted no matters involving the internal control over compliance and
its operation that we consider to be material weaknesses.

This report is intended for the information of the management, others
within the organization and federal and state awarding agencies and
pass-through entities and is not intended to be and should not be used
by anyone other than these specified parties.

St Aot L L

September 26, 2011
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SMITH, BUZZI & ASSOCIATES, LLC.
CERTIFIED PUBLIC ACCOUNTANTS
2103 CORAL WAY, SUITE 305
MIAMI, FLORIDA 33134
TEL. (305) 285-2300
FAX (305) 285-2309

JULIOM. BUZZI, C.P.A. MEMBERS:

JOSE E. SMITH, CP.A. AMERICAN INSTITUTE OF
CERTIFIED PUBLIC ACCOUNTANTS
FLORIDA INSTITUTE OF
CERTIFIED PUBLIC ACCOUNTANTS

INDEPENDENT AUDITORS’ REPORT ON COMPLIANCE AND ON INTERNAL CONTROL,

OVER FINANCIAL REPORTING BASED ON AN AUDIT OF
FINANCIAL STATEMENTS PERFORMED IN ACCORDANCE
WITH GOVERNMENT AUDITING STANDARDS

To the Board of Directors of
United States Fellowship of Florida, Inc.:

We have audited the financial statements of United States Fellowship of

Florida, 1Inc.(“USFF”)( a non-profit organization) as of and for the
years ended June 30, 2011 and 2010 and have issued our report thereon
dated September 26, 2011. We conducted our audit in accordance with

auditing standards generally accepted in the United States of America

and Government Auditing Standards, issued by the Comptroller General of
the United States.

Compliance

As part of obtaining reasonable assurance about whether the
Association’s financial statements are free of material misstatement, we
performed tests of its compliance with certain provisions of laws,
regulations, contracts and grants, noncompliance with which could have a
direct and material effect on the determination of financial statement

amounts. However, providing an opinion on compliance with those
provisions was not an objective of our audit and, accordingly, we do not
express such an opinion. The results of our tests disclosed no

instances of noncompliance that are required to be reported under
Government Auditing Standards.

Internal Control Over Financial Reporting

In planning and performing our audit, we considered USFF’s internal
control over financial reporting in order to determine our auditing
procedures for the purpose of expressing our opinion on the financial
statements and not to provide assurance on the internal control over
financial reporting. Accordingly, we do not express an opinion on the
effectiveness of the USFF's internal control over reporting.
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A control deficiency exists when the design or operation of a control
does not allow management or employees, in the normal course of
performing their assigned functions, to prevent or detect misstatements
on a timely basis. A significant deficiency is a control deficiency, or
combination of control deficiencies, that adversely affects the entity’s
ability to initiate, authorize, record, process, or report financial
data reliably in accordance with generally accepted accounting
principles such that there is more than a remote likelihood that a
misstatement of the entity's financial statements that is more than
inconsequential will not be prevented or detected by the entity’s
internal control.

A material weakness is a significant deficiency, or combination of
significant deficiencies, that results in more than a remote likelihood
that a material misstatement of the financial statements will not be
prevented or detected by the entity’s internal control.

Our consideration of internal control over financial reporting was for
the limited purpose described in the first paragraph of this section and
would not necessarily identify all deficiencies in internal control that
might be significant deficiencies or material weaknesses. We did not
identify any deficiencies in internal control over financial reporting
that we consider to be material weaknesses, as defined above.

This report is intended for the information of the management, others
within the organization and federal and state awarding agencies and
pass-through entities and is not intended to be and should not be used
by anyone other than these specified parties.

W/QWJ ¢ Aasociota, | 1L

September 26, 2011
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SMITH, BUZZI & ASSOCIATES, LLC.
CERTIFIED PUBLIC ACCOUNTANTS
2103 CORAL WAY, SUITE 305
MIAMI, FLORIDA 33145
TEL. (305) 285-2300
FAX (305) 285-2309

JULIO M. BUZZI, C.P.A. MEMBERS:
JOSE E. SMITH, C.PA. AMERICAN INSTITUTE OF
CERTIFIED PUBLIC ACCOUNTANTS
FLORIDA INSTITUTE OF

CERTIFIED PUBLIC ACCOUNTANTS

INDEPENDENT AUDITORS’' REPORT ON COMPLIANCE AND INTERNAL CONTROL OVER
COMPLIANCE APPLICABLE TO EACH MAJOR FEDERAL AWARD
PROGRAM AND STATE FINANCIAL ASSISTANCE PROJECT

To the Board of Directors of
United States Fellowship of Florida, Inc.:

We have audited the compliance of United States Fellowship of Florida,
Inc. (“USFF") (a non-profit organization) with the types of compliance
requirements described in the U.S. Office of Management and Budget (OMB)
Circular A-133 Compliance Supplement and the requirements described in
the Department of Financial Services State Projects Compliance
Supplement that are applicable to each of its major federal programs and
state financial assistance projects for the years ended June 30, 2011
and 2010. USFF's major federal programs and state financial assistance
projects are identified in the summary of auditor’'s results sections of
the accompanying Schedule of Findings and Questioned Costs. Compliance
with the requirements of laws, regulations, contracts and grants
applicable to each of its major federal programs and state financial
assistance projects is the responsibility of USFF's management . Oux
responsibility is to express an opinion on USFF's compliance based on
our audit.

We conducted our audit in accordance with auditing standards generally
accepted in the United States of America; the standards applicable to
financial audits contained in Government Auditing Standards, issued by
the Comptroller General of the United States; and OMB Circular A-133,
“Audits of States, Local Governments, and Non-Profit Organizations”; and
Chapter 10.650 Rules of the Auditor General. Those standards, OMB
Circular A-133, and Chapter 10.650 Rules of the Auditor General require
that we plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about

to above that could have a direct and material effect on a major federal
award program or state financial assistance projects occurred. An audit
includes examining, on a test basis, evidence about USFF’'s compliance
with those requirements and performing such other procedures as we
considered necessary in the circumstances. We believe that our audit
provides a reasonable basis for our opinion. Our audit does not provide
a legal determination on USFF's compliance with those requirements .
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In our opinion, USFF complied, in all material regpects, with the
requirements referred to above that are applicable to each of its major
federal awards programs and state financial assistance projects for the
years ended June 30, 2011 and 2010.

Internal Control Over Compliance

The management of USFF is responsible for establishing and maintaining
effective internal control over compliance with requirements of laws,
regulations, contracts and grants applicable to federal awards programs
and state financial assistance projects. In planning and performing our
audit, we considered USFF internal control over compliance with
requirements that could have a direct and material effect on a major
federal award program or state financial assistance projects in order to
determine our auditing procedures for the purpose of expressing our
opinion on compliance and to test and report on internal control over
compliance in accordance with OMB Circular A-133 and Chapter 10.650,
Rules of the Auditor General.

Our consideration of the internal control over compliance would not
necessarily disclose all matters in the internal control that might be
material weaknesses. A material weakness is a condition in which the
design or operation of one or more of the internal control components
does not reduce to a relatively low level the risk that noncompliance
with applicable requirements of laws, regulations, contracts and grants
that would be material in relation to a major federal awards program or
state financial assistance projects being audited may occur and not be
detected within a timely period by employees in the normal course of
performing their assigned functions. We noted no matters involving the
internal control over compliance and its operation that we consider to
. be material weaknesses.

This report is intended for the information of the management, others
within the organization and federal and state awarding agencies and
pass-through entities and is not intended to be and should not be used
by anyone other than these specified parties.

St § Associoka, Lic

September 26, 2011
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UNITED STATES FELLOWSHIP OF FLORIDA, INC.
Schedule of Findings and Questioned Costs

For the Years Ended June 30, 2011 and 2010

Section I — Summary of Auditor’s Results

Financial Statements

Type of auditor’s report issued: Qualified

Internal control over financial reporting:
Material weakness(es) identified? _ Yes X No
Reportable condition(s) identified that
are not considered to be material
weakness(es)? —Yes(™ X . None Reported

Noncompliance material to financial
statements noted? Yes X _No

Federal Awards

Internal control over major programs:
Material weakness(es) identified? _ Yes _X No
Reportable condition(s) identified that
are not considered to be material

weakness(es)? Yes (*) X_ None Reported

Noncompliance material to financial
statements noted? Yes X_No

Type of auditor’s report issued on compliance:
for major programs: Unqualified

Any audit findings disclosed that are required
to be reported in accordance with Section 5 10(a)
of Circular A-1337 Yes X__No
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UNITED STATES FELLOWSHIP OF FLORIDA, INC.
Schedule of Findings and Questioned Costs

For the Years Ended June 30, 2011 and 2010

Section | — Summary of Auditor’s Results — (Cont.)

Identification of major programs:

CFDA Number(s) Name of Federal Program or Cluster
93.959 Department of Children and Families

Dollar threshold used to distinguish
between type A and type B programs: $ 500,000

Auditee qualified as low risk auditee? X _ Yes ___No

Section II — Financial Statements Findings

No reportable conditions were noted.

Section III - Federal Award Findings and Questioned Costs

No reportable conditions were noted.
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990 Return of Organization Exempt From income Tax
Form Under section 501(c), 527, or 4947(a)(1) of the Internal Revenue Code (except black lung
Department of the Treasury benefit trust or private foundatipn) )
Internal Revenue Service P The organization may have to use a copy of this return to salisfy state reporting requirements.

A__For the 2010 calendar year or tax year beginning 07 /01 /10  and ending 06/3 O/H

Open to Public

Inspection

B Check ¥ applicable: |C Name of organization D Employer identification number
[ ] Address change UNITED STATES FELLOWSHIP OF FLORIDA
D Name change Doing Business As 65-0350843
o Number and street (or P.O. box if mail Is not delivered to street address) Room/suite E Telephone number
Q’““‘“’m‘”’” 1320 COCOPLUM DR. 305-743-4129
s 3’“““&0 City or town, state or country, and ZIP + 4
; ded return MARATHON FL 33050 G Gross receipish 700,879
D Appiication pending | F Name and address of principal officer; H(a) Is (i & group return for afffates? D Yes @g No
. H(b) Are all affiiates included? D Yes D No
if "No," attach a list. (see instructions)
| Texexemptstaws: |X| 501(cX3) | | 504(c) ( ) Ainsertno) | | 4947(a)(t)or | | 527
J Website:  WWW ., HERON - PEACOCK.ORG Hic) Group exemption number B>

K_Fom of oganization: | X| Corporaion | | Trust | | Assocision | | Otber B> [L_Year of tormation: [ M_Sials of legal domicie:

Part| Summary

1 Briefly describe the organization's mission or most signifiantactivitles:
8 FERTORNEIAL BROGRAM e
B| e
S o
é 2 Check this box ){:} if the organization discontinued its operations or disposed of more than 25% of its net assets. .
o8 | 3 Number of voting members of the governing body (Part Vi, line 1a) ... ... .. 3 é»
.g 4 Number of independent voting members of the governing body (Part i, line 1) . 4 <
§ § Total number of individuals emnpioyed in calendar year 2010 (Part V, line @) 5 4
X | © Totalnumber of voluntesrs (estmate frnecessary) o 6 )
7aTotal unrelated business revenue from Part VIIi, column ©hlinet2 7a ¢l
b Net unrelated business taxable income from Form 980-T M@ 34 7b 0
Prior Year Current Year
g| 8 Contibutions and grants (Part Vill, line th) 87,657 72,257
§| 9 Program service revenue (PartIll line 2g) _ ~ =TT 560,957 587,424
5 | 10 Investment income {Part VIll, column (A), lines 3, 4, and oy
% | 11 Other revenue (Part VIil, column (A), lines 5, 6d, 8c, 9c, 10c, and 11e) 764 41,188
12 Total revenue — add lines 8 through 11 (must equal Part VI, column (A), line 12) ... 649,378 700,878
13 Grants and similar amounts paid (Part IX, column (A), lines 13y
14 Benefits paid to or for members (Part IX, column (A) ling4y oo
@ | 15 Salaries, other compensation, employee benefits (Part IX, colurmn (A), lines 5-10) 264,554 262,546
% 16aProfessional fundraising fees (Part IX, column (A)line 11e)
3 b Total fundraising expenses (Part IX, column O)fne28)p
@1 17 other expenses (Part IX, column (A), lines 11a~11d, 11¢-24n T 351,922 398,001
18 Total expenses. Add lines 13-17 (must equal Part IX, column (A).line 25y 616,476 660,547
19 Revenue less expenses. Subtract line 18 from line 12 — 32,902 40,332
° Beginning of Current Vear End of Year
Bg 20 Towlassels(PanXinete) 1,082,724 1,072,552
§E 21 Total lables (Part X, lne 26) 1T 59,039 8,535
Tl 22 Netassets or fund balances. Subtract line 21 from line 20 e _ 1,023,685 1,064,017

Part i Signature Block
Under penaities of perjury, | dectare that | have examined this return, Including accompanying schedules and statements, and {o the best of my knowledge and belief, it is
true, correct, and complete. Dectaraﬂop of preparer (othsr than officer) is based on all information of which preparer has any knowledge,

Fot . [Tarn L I e o | /3077 5
Sign Signature of officer ) ; . Date *
Here -~y &, . /(} WSS/ 1zs AENH Reg ref
Type or print name and fitle

Prini/Type preparer's name Preparer's signature Date Check B ] PTIN
Paid 01/21/12] seif-empi
Preparer | o\ ame b Smith, Buzzi & Agsociates, LLC FimsEiNy  80-0631935
Use Only 2103 Coral Way Suite 305

Firm's address § Miami, FL 33145 Phone no. 305-285—2300
May the IRS discuss this return with the preparer shown above? (see NSUUCHONS) U T ves | ‘[ No

SX; Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the separate instructions. Form 990 (2010)
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Form 990 (2010) UNITED STATES FELLOWSHIP OF FLORIDZA5-0350843 Page 2
Partlil  Statement of Program Service Accomplishments
Check if Schedule O contains a response to any guestion in this Partit ... ... L
1 Briefly describe the organization's mission:
FRATDENIIAL PROGRAM.

..................................................... [] Yes [X] No

If "Yes," describe these new services on Schedule O.
3 Did the organization cease conducting, or make significant changes in how it conducts, any program
ovens socaos s G s Syt et [ ] Yes [&] No

f "Yes," describe these changes on Schedule O.
4 Describe the exempt purpose achievements for each of the organization's three largest program services by expenses. Section
501(c)(3) and 501(c)4) organizations and section 4847(a)(1) trusts are required to report the amount of grants and allocations to

others, the total expenses, and revenue, if any, for each program service reported.

4a (Code: J(Crpensess . 228,185 incudnggranisots ) Revenues )
HQQSIKG”ESHPRQYEDEP“?QHMEN?AéLXHIQL”PISéELEP“RESIPE“”53 ...................................
UTX&;?IEﬁxuﬁQQQL.?BANS?QR?&TIQN“ANP”QﬁgE“MANAQEMEN?”IS ....................................
PEMIDRR o T T

4 (Coder }(Expenses§ induding grants of§ ) Revenues )

4c (Code: )(Expenses§ indluding grants of§ ) Revenues )

.................................................................................

4d Other program services, (Describe in Schedule 0)

(Expenses § including grants of$ ) {Revenue $ )
4e_Total program service expenses b 528,185

DAA Form 990 (2010)
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Form 990 (2010) UNITED STATES FELLOWSHIP OF FLORID265-0350843 Page 3
Part IV Checklist of Required Schedules

Yes | No

1 Is the organization described in section 501(c)(3) or 4947(a)(1) (other than a private foundation)? If *Yes "
complete Schedule A
2 s the organization required o complete Schedule B, Schedule of Contributors? (see instructions) T
3 Did the organization engage in direct or indirect political campaign activities on behalf of or in opposition to
candidates for public office? If “Yes " o piete Schedule C, Partl ..., ... 3
4 Section 501(c)(3) organizations. Dig the organization engage in lobbying activities, or have a section 501(h)
election In effect during the tax year? If _yos. complete Seheduie C,Part . . 4 X
5 is the organization a section 501(c)(4), 501(c)(5), or 501(c)(6) organization that receives membership dues,
assessmants, or similar amounts as defined in Revenue Procedure 68-197 If "Yes," complete Schedule C,
Partt
6 Did the organization maintain any donor advised funds or any similar funds or accounts where donors have
the right fo provide advice on the distribution or investment of amounts in such funds or accounts? If “Yas,”
complete Sohedule D, Part| .. ...
7 Did the organization receive or hold a conservation easement, including easements to preserve open space,
the environment, historic land areas, or historic structures? If “Yas,” complete Schedule O Partit 7

8 Did the organization maintain collections of works of art, historical treasures, or other similar assets? If “Yes "
wmp’emsmed“’e&*’a”m”,..,.V.“......,.....,.........,.,‘.,A..,‘..,....‘.....,.,._.A.‘ ......................... 8 X

8  Did the organization report an amount in Part X, line 21; serve as & custodian for amounts not listed in Part
X; or provide credit counseling, debt management, credit repair, or debt negotiation services? If “Yes "
10 e gt g
10 Did the organization, directly or through a related organization, hold assets in term, permanent, or quasi-
e organisatons eoele Schedlo D.PartY oot
11 If the organization’s answer to any of the following questions is “Yes,” then complete Schedule D, Parts VI,
VIL VIl X, or X as applicable.
a Did the organization report an amount for land, buildings, and equipment In Part X, line 107 If "Yes,"
D16t orgameation sopen am i
b Did the vrganization report an amount for investments——other securities in Part X, line 12 that is 5% or more
of its fotal assets reported in Part X, ling 167 If "Yes," complete Schedule O PartVil 11b X
¢ Did the organization report an amount for investments—program related in Part X, iine 13 that is 5% or more
of its total assets reported in Part X, line 167 If "Yes," complete Schedule D PartVIll 11¢
d Did the organization report an amount for other assets in Part X, line 15 that is 5% or more of its total assets
reported in Part X, line 167 If “Yes," rel Shedue D ParX 11d X
e Did the organization report an amount for other flabilities in Part X, line 257 If 'Yes," complete Schedule D, Partx 1te| X
f  Did the organization's separate or consolidated financial statements for the tax year include a footnote that addresses
the organization's liability for uncertain tax positions under FIN 48 (ASC 740)? If "Yes," complete Schedule D, PartX 11f X
12a Did the organization obtain separale, independent audited financial statements for the tax year? if “Yes,” complete
Was 00 gt X e TR 12a) X
b Was the organization included In consolidated, independent audited financial statements for the tax year? If "Yes," and i
the organization answered "No" to ling 12a, then completing Schedule D, Parts XI, Xit, and Xlil Is optional 12b

13 Is the organization a schogl described in section 70X 1UA)H? If *Yes,” complete Schedule E 13

14a Did the organization maintain an office, employees, or agenis outside ofthe United States? 14a
b Did the organization have aggregate revenues or expenses of more than $10,000 from grantmaking, fund!:a;iéfr;g.. """"""""""
business, and program service activities outside the United States? If "Yes,” complete Schedule F. Pars | and 1v 14b

15 Did the organization repert on Part IX, column {A). line 3, more than $5,000 of grants or assistance to any U

X

X

X

X

organization or entity located outside the United States? if "ves," compiete Schedule F, Parts i and IV 15 X
X

X

X

X

X

10

11aj X

16  Did the organization reporton Part IX, column (A), line 3, more than $5,000 of aggregate grants or assistance
to individuals located outside the United States? If "Yes,” compiete Schedule F, Parts Il and IV 16

17 Did the organization report a total of more than $15,000 of expenses for professional fundraising services on
Part X, column (A), lines 6 and 11e? If “Yes,” compiete Schedule G, Part | {see instructions) 17

18 Did the organization report more than $15,000 totai of fundraising event gross income and contributions on
Part Vill, lines 1¢ and 8a? If "Yes," compiete Schedule G, Part | 18

18 Did the organization report more than $15,000 of gross income from gaming activities on Part Vill, line 9a?
If"Yes," complete Schedule G, Part 1i} 19

20a Did the organization operale one or mare hospitals? if “Yes " complete Schedule H 20a

b f"Yes"to line 20a, did the organization attach its audited financial statements to this return? Note. Some

Form 990 filers that operate one or more hospitals must attach audited financial statements (see instructions) 20b

Form 980 (2010)

DAA
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Part IV Checklist of Required Schedules (continued)

1f"Yes," complete Schedule L, Part i

Schedule L, Part IV

Part |

complete Schedule N, Part It

V,and V. line 1

PartV, line 2

related organization? if “Yes,” complete Schedule R, Part V, line 2

Part Vi

Form 990 (2010) UNITED STATES FELLOWSHIP OF FLORIDA5-0350843 Page 4
Yes | No
21 Did the organization report more than $5,000 of grants and other assistance to governments and organizations
In the United States on Part IX, column (A), line 1?7 i "Yas," complete Schedule |, Parts land 1 21 X
22 Did the organization report more than $5,000 of grants and other assistance to individuals in the United States
on Part IX, column (A), line 22 If “Yes," Oovplete Schedule |, Parts land i .. .. 22 X
23 Did the organization answer “Yes" to Part VIi, Section A, line 3, 4, or 5 about compensation of the
organization’s current and former officers, directors, trustees, key employees, and highest compensated
D10 the rmenieaton o e SO 23 X
24a Did the organization have a tax-exempt bond issue with an outstanding principal amount of more than
$100,000 as of the last day of the year, that was issued after December 31, 20027 if "Yes,” answer lines 24b
D16 s organto s, Sohedle K. I1'No gotone2s 24a X
Did the organization invest any proceeds of tax-exempt bonds beyond a temporary period sxception? 24b
¢ Did the organization maintain an escrow account other than a refunding escrow at any time during the year
10 e reamom e bONS? 24¢
d Did the organization act as an “on behalf of" issuer for bonds outstanding at any time during the year? T 244
25a Section 501(c)(3) and 501(c){4) organizations. Did the organization engage in an excess benefit transaction
with a disqualified person during the year? If "Yes," complete Schedule L Parti ... . ... . . .. 25a X
b Is the organization aware that it engaged In an excess benefit transaction with a disquslified person in a prior
year, and that the transaction has not been reported on any of the organization's prior Forms 890 or 980-E27
Wor o o ter O b POl 25b X
26 Was a loan to or by a current or former officer, director, trustee, key employee, highly compensated empioyee, or
disqualified person outstanding as of the end of the organization’s tax year? If "Yes,” complete Schedule L, Partit 26 X
27 Did the organization provide a grant or other assistance to an officer, director, trustee, key amployee,
substantial contributor, or a grant selection committee member, or to a person related o such an individual?
.................................................................................. 27 X
28 Was the organization a party to a business transaction with one of the following parties (see Schedule L,
Part IV instructions for applicable filing thresholds, conditions, and exceptions):
a A curent or former officer, director, trustee, or key employee? If "Yes," complete Schedule L, Partiv 28a X
b A family member of a current or former officer, director, trustee, or key employee? If "Yes complete
................................................................................................... zab X
¢ An entity of which a current or former officer, director, trustee, or key employee {or a family member thereof)
was an officer, director, trustee, or direct or indirect owner? If “Yes,” complete Schedule L. Parttv 28¢ X
29 Did the organization receive more than $25,000 in non-cash contributions? if 'Yes,” complete Schedulem T 29 X
30  Did the organization receive contributions of art, historical treasures, or other similar assets, or qualified
01 e organiation o, reempeor e Shede M T ] |x
31 Did the organization liquidate, terminate, or dissolve and cease operations? if “Yes,” complete Schedule N,
..................................................................... 31 X
32 Did the organization sell, exchange, dispose of, or transfer more than 25% of its net assets? If "Yes,"
......................................................................................... 32 X
33 Did the organization own 100% of an entity disregarded as separate from the organization under Regulations
sections 301.7701-2 and 301.7701-37 if es." complete Schedule R, Part! 33 X
34 Was the organization related to any tax-exempt or taxable entity? If “Yes,” complete Schedule R, Parts mom, T
...................................................................................................... 34 X
35 Is any related organization a controlled entity within the meaning of section 5 R20)13y7 35 p.¢
a Did the organization receive any payment from or engage in any transaction witha T
controlled entity within the meaning of section 51 2(b)(13)? If "Yes," complete Schedule R,
....................................................................................... [Jves X no
36  Section 501(c)(3) organizations., Did the organization make any transfers to an exempt non-charitable
..................................................... 36 X
37  Did the organization conduct more than 5% of its activities through an entity that Is not a related organization
and that Is treated as a partnership for federal income tax purposes? If “Yes," complete Schedule R,
............................................................................................................. 37 X
38 Did the organization complete Schedule O and provide expianations in Schedule O for Part VI, lines 11 and
182 Note. All Form 990 filers oot o completeSohedule 0 38 | X

DAA

Form 980 (2010
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Form 990 (2010) UNITED STATES FELLOWSHIP OF FLORIDX5-0350843 Page §
PartVv Statements Regarding Other IRS Filings and Tax Compliance B
Check if Schedule O contains a response fo any questioninthisPartV . [
Yes | No
1a  Enter the number reported in Box 3 of Form 1096. Enter -0- ifnotapplicable 1a
b Enter the number of Forms W-2G included in line 1a. Enter -0- if notapplicable 1b
¢ Did the organization comply with backup withholding rules for reportable payments to vendors and
r o i Gamblng) winings to pize winers? ... . 1c X
2a  Enter the number of employees reported on Form W-3, Transmittal of Wage and Tax
Statements, filed for the calendar year anding with or within the year covered bythisreturn | 2a 8
b If atleast one is reported on line 2a, did the organization file all required federal employment tax retums? 2b
Note. If the sum of lines 1a and 2a is greater than 250, you may be required to e-file. (see instructions)
3a Did the organization have unrelated business gross Income of $1,000 or more during theyear? 3a X
b If"Yes," has it filed a Form 990-T for this year? if “Ne,” provide an explanation in Schedule O 3b
4a Atany time during the calendar vear, did the organization have an interest in, or a signature or other authority
over, a financial account in a foreign country (such as a bank account, securities account, or other financial
i en e e i 4a X
" Son g name of e foregn couniy: b
Ses instructions for filing requirements for Form TD F 90-22.1, Report of Foreign Bank and Financial Accounts.
5a  Was the organization a party to a prohibited tax shelter transaction at any time during the tax year? Sa X
b Did any taxable party notify the organization that it was or is a party to a prohibited tax shelter transaction? """ 5b X
¢ If"Yas" to line 5a or 5b, did the oroanization fle Fom 888612 . ... e 5¢
6a Does the organization have annual gross receipts that are normally greater than $100,000, and did the
organization solicit any contributions that were not Ex deductible? 6a X
b 1f"Yes," did the organization include with every solicitation an express statement that such contributions or
oo e 6b
7  Organizations that may receive deductibie contributions under section 170(c).
a Did the organization receive a payment in excess of $75 made partly as a contribution and partly for goodg
and services provided to the s aonst o 7a
b If"Yes," did the organization notify the donor of the value of the goods of services provided? T 7b
¢ Did the organization sell, exchange, or otherwise dispose of tangible personal property for which it was
ag e ot o ! e 7c
d If"Yes" indicate the number of Forms 8282 filed during theyear I 7d |
8 Did the organization receive any funds, directly or indirectly, to pay premiums on a personal benefit contract? 7e
f  Did the organization, during the year, pay premiums, directly or indirectly, on a personal benefit contract? 7f
g Ifthe organization received a contribution of qualified intellectual property, did the organization file Form 8899 as required? 79
h  Ifthe organization received a contribution of cars, boats, airplanes, or other vehicles, did the organization file a Formn 1098-C7 7h
& Sponsoring organizations maintaining donor advised funds and section 509(a){3) supporting
organizations. Did the supporting organization, or a donor advised fund maintained bya sponsoring
organization, have excess business holdings at Ay Ame duing e Year? 8
8  Sponsoring organizations maintaining donor advised funds.
a Did the organization make any taxable distributions under seclion 49667 . ... 9a
b Did the organization make a distribution to a donor. donor advisor, or related person? ||| e 9b
10 Section 501(c)(7) organizations. Enter: e
a Initlation fees and capital contributions included onPartVill line 12 10a
b Gross receipts, included on Form 890, Part Vi, line 12, for public use of club facilies 10b
11 Section 501(c)(12) organizations. Enter:
2  Gross income from members or shareholders . 11a
b Gross income from other sources (Do not net amounts due or paid fo other sources
against amounts due or received fom hem.) 11b
12a Section 4947(a)(1) non-exempt charitable trusts. |s the organization filing Form 990 in liey of Form 10419 12a
b if"Yes," enter the amount of tax-exempt interest received or accrued during the year . 120 e
13 Section 501 (c)(28) qualified nonprofit health insurance issuers,
a s the organization licensed to issue qualified health plans in more than one state? 13a
Note. See the instructions for additional information the organization must report on Schedule 0. T
b Enter the amount of reserves the organization is required to maintain by the states in which
the organization is licensed to issue qualified health Plans L13b
oy amountolesenasonnand T (0]
14a  Did the organization recelve any payments for indoor tanning services duriﬁg the tax yéar? ............. 14a X
b _1f"Yes " has it filed a Form 720 to feport these payments? If "No,” provide an expianation in Schedule O . . N " " L 14b

DAA

Form 980 (2010)
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Form 990 (2010) UNITED STATES FELLOWSHIP OF FLORID5-035 0843 Page 6
Part VI Governance, Management, and Disclosure For each "Yes" response to lings 2 through 7b below, and for a

"No" response to line 8a, 8b, or 10b below, describe the circumstances, processes, or changes in Schedule

O. See instructions.
Check if Schedule O contains a response to any questioninthis Partvi,., X

Section A. Governing Body and Management
Yes | No
1a  Enter the number of voting members of the governing body at the end of the tax year 7] &
b Enter the number of voting members included in line 1a, above, who are independent 1b |
2 Did any officer, director, trustee, or key employee have a family relationship or a business relationship with
any other officer, director, trustee, or CYSMPOVR? ... .. 2 X
3 Did the organization delegate control over management duties customarily performed by or under the direct
supervision of officers, directors or trustees, or key employees to a management company or otherperson? 3 X
4  Did the organization make any significant changes to its governing documents since the prior Form 990 was fied? 4 X
5 Did the organization become aware during the year of a significant diversion of the organization's assets? 5 X
Ta. Dose he oot e memborsorsookblders? o 6 X
7a Does the organization have members, stockholders, or other persons who may elect one or more members
Uik A 7a X
b Are any decislons of the governing body subject to approval by members, slockholders, or other persons? 7b X
8  Did the organization contemporaneously document the meetings held or written actions undertaken during
the year by the following:
o Each commiton w ade b 8a | X
b Each committee with authority to act on penatofthe goveming body? T 8b | X
8 s there any officer, director, trustee, or key employee listed in Part VI, Section A, who cannot be reached at
9 X

the organization's mailing address? If “Yes.” provide the names and addresses in ScheduleQ ....................._ ...
Section B. Policies (This Section B requests information about policies not required by the Internal Revenue Code.)

Yes | No
U ovear soos e e local caplers,branches, orafftest 10a X
b If*Yes does the organization have written poficies and procedures governing the activities of such
chapters, affillates, and branches fo ensure their operations are consistent with those of the organization? | 10b
11a Has the organization provided a copy of this Form 990 to all members of its governing body before filing the
fom? .............................................................................................................. 1 18 x
b Describe in Schedule O the process, if any, used by the organization to review this Form 990,
12a Does the organization have a written conflict of interest poliey? f*No,"gotoine 13 12a) X
b Are officers, directors or trustees, and key employees required to disclose annually interests that could give
Do he organs ey e 12b
¢ Does the organization regularly and consistently monitor and enforce compliance with the policy? if “Yes
Do he oot e e O e 12¢] X
16 Doos e rgeston o st S Gy 13 X
14 Does the organization have a written document retention and destruction POMY? e 14 X

15 Did the process for determining compensation of the following persons inciude a review and approval by
independent persons, comparability data, and contemporaneous substantiation of the deliberation and degcision?
a The erganization's CEQ, Executive Director, or top managerment official 15a

b Other officers or key employees of the oreanzation e 15b
f*Yes” to line 152 or 15b, describe the process in Schedule 0. (See inét}uéiibné'.j """"""""""""""""

16a Did the organization invest In, contribute agsets to, or participate in a Joint venture or similar arrangement
You v e e yOa e 16a X

b 1f“Yes,” has the organization adopted a written policy or procedure Tequiring the organization to evaluate its
participation in joint venture arrangements under applicable federal tax law, and taken steps to safeguard the

Qrganization's exempt status with esRectlosuchamangements? e 16b
Section C. Disclosure

17 List the states with which a copy of this Form 990 is required to be filed PR
18 Section 6104 requires an organization to make its Forms 1023 (or 1024 if applicable), 990, and 980-T (501(cK3)s only)aval{ab!e ................
for public inspection, Indicate how you make these available. Check all that apply.
D Own website [? Another's website @(j Upon request
18 Describe in Schedule O whether (and if so, how), the organization makes its governing documents, conflict of interest policy,
and financial statements available to the public,
20  State the name, physical address, and telephone number of the person who possesses the books and records of the
organization:  RICHARD CASEY, EX. DIRECTOR

M

DAA Form 980 (2010)
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Form 990 (2010) UNITED STATES FELLOWSHIP OF FLORIDX5-0350843

Page 7

————_ oo

Trustees, Key Employees, Highest Compensated Employees,

Part VI Compensation of Officers, Directors,
and independent Contractors
Check if Schedule O contains a response to any questioninthisPartvit [
Section A, Officers, Directors, Trusteas, Key Employees, and Highest Compensated Employees
1a Complete this table for ali persons required to be listed. Report compensation for the calendar year ending with or within the
organization's tax year.
o Listall of the organization's current officers, directors, trustees {(whether individuals or organizations), regardless of amount of
compensation. Enter -0- in columns {D), (E), and (F) if no compensation was paid.
@ List all of the organization's current key employees, if any. See instructions for definition of "key employee."
» List the organization's five current highest compensated employees (other than an officer, director, trustee, or key employee)
who received reportable compensation {Box 5 of Form W-2 and/or 8ox 7 of Form 1088-MISC) of more than $100,000 from the
organization and any related organizations,
e List all of the organization’s former officers, key employees, and highest compensated empioyees who received more than
$100,000 of reportable compensation from the organization and any related organizations.
¢ List all of the organization’s former directors or trustees that received » in the capacity as a former director or trustee of the
organization, more than $10,000 of reportable compensation from the organization and any related organizations.
List persons in the following order: individual trustees or directors; institutional trustees; officers; key employees; highest
compensated employess; and former such persons.
Check this box if neither the organization nor any related organizations compensated any current officer, director, or trustee.
(A} (8) ) D) (E) G
Name and Title Average Position (check all that apply Reportable Reportable Estimated
hours per  hse- F ETEETH compensation tompensation from amount of
week Bl 28 ) §‘a" 2 from reiated other
(describe §',§. Fli8loa g§ g the organizations compensation
hours for 85| 8" § F AR organization (W-2/1098-MI5C) from the
related ot I L34 {W-2/1088-MISC) organization
organizations | & g ‘§ 3 and related
in Schedule % & § organizations
0) ol 2
g
1 8ee attached
0.00 0 0 0
@
@
@
O
©
@
®
(9)
(10)
(1)
(12
(13)
(14)
(15}
(18)

DAA

Form 990 (2010)
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Form 990 (2010) UNITED STA’ILES F%OWSHIP oF FLORMS -0350843 Page 8
Part VIl Section A, Officers, Directors, Trustees, Key Employees, and Highest Compensated Empioyees (continued)
(A} (B} €} ()] (E) {F)
Name and Title Average Position {check all that apply Reponab{e Reportable Estimated
hours per popes g e compensation compensation from amount of
week ol & 4 gf 3&| 8 from related other
(describe & El8 1o 87 § the organizations compensation
hoursfor 821 &1 8 3 'gg = organization (W-2/1088-MISC) from the
relasted  |§5) 3 3|58 (W-2/1099-MISC) organization
organizations g g S 3 and related
inSchedule | £ ® § organizations
0) o & 2
2
O
a8y
a8y
@)
@O
@)
@3
Ry
@)
@
@n o
@8
1 Subtotal ... T b
¢ Total from continuation sheets to Part Vi, Section A | b
d_Total(addlines tbandfe) ... ... . P
2 Total number of individuals (including but not fimited to those listed above) who received more than $100.000 in
reportable compensation from the organization »0
Yes| No
3 Did the organization list any former officer, director or trustee, key employee, or highest compensated
employee on line 1a7 If “Yes," complete Schedule J for suh indwvidual ... 3 _"_Xw
4 For any individual listed on line 1a, is the sum of reportable compensation and other compensation from the
organization and related organizations greater than $150,0007 if “Yes * complete Schedule J for such
D10 any perss 60 6 s 13 ok 6 i s oot 4 X
5 Did any person listed on line 1a receive or accrue compensation from any unrelated organization or individual
for services rendered to the organization? If "Yes,” complete Schedule J forsuchperson ... ..o . 5 X
Section B. Independent Contractors
1 Compiete this table for your five highest compensated independent contractors that received more than $100,000 of
compensation from the organization.
N (A B {C)
ame and business address Description of services Compensation

2 Total number of independent contractors

{including but not imited to those listed above) who

received more than $100,000 in compensation from the organization P 0

DAA

Form 990 (2010)
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Form 890 (2010) UNITED STATES FELLOWSHIP OF FLORIDX5-0350843
Part VIl __Statement of Revenue

Page 9

(A)
Total revenue

(8)
Related or
exempt
function
revenue

{C}
Unrelated
business
revenue

(D)
Revenue
exciuded from tax
under seclions
§12, 513, or 514

, grant$
r amounty

B

and other simi

1a Federated campaigns .. |L1a

b Membership dues 1b

¢ Fundraising events 1¢c

d Related organizations | 1d

€ Govemment granis (contributions) . 1e

f Al other contributions, gifts, grants,
and similar amounts not included above 1f

g Noncash contributions included in fines 1211 §

72,257

Program Service Revenud Contributions, gifts

h Total Add lines 1a—1f

...................

Busn. Code;

587,424

587,424

587,424

Other Revenue

3 Investment income (including dividends, interest,

and other similar amounts)

4 Income from investment of tax-exempt bond proceedy

5 Royalties , ..

(i} Reat

6a Gross Rents

B Less: rental sxps,

€ Rental inc. or {loss

d Net rental income or (loss)

7a Gross amount fror

(i) Securities {ii) Other

salos of assets
othar than invenlor

b Less: cost or ather
basis & salss exps|

¢ Gain or (loss

d Net gain or {loss)

8a Gross income from fundraising events
(notinchudingg
of contributions reported on fine 1c).
See Part 1V, line 18 a

returns and allowances a

b Less: cost of goods sold b

¢ _Net income or (loss) from sales of inventory

Miscellaneous Revenue

Busn. Code|

11a

......................................

b
c
d
8

40,803

40,803

395

385

S—

41,198

700,879

628,622

0

DAA

Form 990 (2010)
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UNITED STATES FELLOWS

Page 10

Form 990 (2010) HIP OF FLORIDX5-0350843
Part IX __ Statement of Functional Expenses

Section 501{c)(3) and 501
All other organizations must complete colu

(cX4) organizations must complete all columns.
mn (A) but are not required to complete columns (B), (C), and {D).

Do not include amounts reported on lines 6b,
7b, 8b, 9b, and 10b of Part Viil.

1

19
20
21
22
23
24

g-ﬂmano—m

(A)
Total expenses

8
Program service
expenses

{C)
Management and
general expenses

D
Funéra)ising
expenses

Grants and ofher assistance to govermnments and
organizations in the U.S. See Part IV, ling 21 o

Grants and other assistance to Individuals in

the U.S. See Part IV, line 22

organizations, and individuals outside the

U.8. See Part IV, lines 15 and 18

Benefits paid to or for members

persons (as defined under section 4958(f)(1)) and
persons described in section 4858(c3)(B)

Other salaries and wages

242,187

205,859

36,328

Pension plan contributions (include section 401{k)

and section 403(b) employer contributions)

Other employee benefits

Payroll taxes

Fees for services {non-employees);

Management

Accounting
Lobbying

Professional fundraising services. See Part 1V, fine {7
Investment management fees

Other

Advertising and promotion
Office expenses
Information technology

Royaities

20,359 17,210

3,149

138,437

99,002

39,435

Travel

Payments of travel or entertainment expensés
for any federal, state, or local public officials

Conferences, conventions, and meetings )

Interest

23,131

23,131

above (List miscallaneous expenses in line 24f. If
line 24f amount exceeds 10% of line 28, column
{A) amourt, fist ine 24f expenses on Schedule 0.)

52,909 52,908

31,799 31,798

.....................................

30,539 13,601

16,938

29,004 29,004

.......................................

27,882 27,882

64,300 50,919

13,381

Total functional expenses. Add lines 1 through 241

660,547

528,185

132,362

26

tampalign and fundraising solicitation . ..
DAA

Joint costs. Check here b | | If following
SOP 98-2 (ASC 958-720. omplete this ling
only if the organization reported in column

(B) joint costs from a combined educational

Form 990 (2010)
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Form 980 (2010) UNITED STATES FELLOWSHIP OF FLORIDX5-0350843 Page 11
Part X Balance Sheet
QY (8)
Beginning of year End of year
! Cash—non-nterestbearing 138,808] 1 72,760
2 Savings and vtemporary cashinvestments 7 2
3 Pledges and grants receivable, net, 26,776| 3 66,142
4 Accounts receivable.net | . o 4
§ Receivables from current and former officers, directors, trustees, key
employees, and highest compensated employees. Complete Part || of
Sehedule L 5
6 Receivables from other disqualified persons (as defined under section
4958(f)(1)), persons described in section 4958(c)(3)(B), and contributing
employers and sponsoring organizations of section 501(c)(9) voluntary
employees’ beneficiary organizations (seeinstructions) 5}
8| 7 Notes and loans receivable, net ... 7
G| 8 Invenores forsaleoruse T 8
9 Prepaid expenses and deferred charges T TR 14,191 » 10,109
10a Land, buildings, and equipment: cost or
other basis. Complete Part Vi of Schedule D 10a 1,242,785
b Less: acoumulated depreciation L10b 321,811 900,382] 10¢ 920,974
11 Investments—publicly traded securtes 212} 11 212
12 Investments—other securities. See Part WVolinett 12
13 Investments—program-related. See Part Wiinett 13
1 Imangbleassets . ... e 14
15 Other assets. See Part IV, ling 11 "1 2,355] 15 2,355
16 Total .Add lines 1 through 15 (must equal fine 34) ...~ 71T 1,082,724] 15 1,072,552
17 Accounts payable and acorued expenses 56,010/ 17 2,243
18 Grntspayable e 18
19 Defemedrevenve T 19
20 Texoxemptbond labilties U 20
& 121 Escrowor custodial account liability. Complete Part IV of Scheduled 21
__‘; 22 Payables to current and former officers, direciors, trustees, key
:-‘é employees, highest compensated employees, and disqualified persons.
o Complete Partll of Schedule L . . 22
23 Secured mortgages and notes payable to unrelated third parties 23
24 Unsecured notes and loans payable o unrelated third parties 24
26 Other iabllties. Complete Part X of Schedule D " 3,029 25 6,292
26 Total liabilities. Add lines 17 through 25 .. . |~~~ 59,039] 26 8,535
8 Organizations that follow SFAS 117, check here iX and complete
s lines 27 through 29, and lines 33 and 34.
@ |27 Unestiotednetassets 123,303] 7 143,043
g (2% Temporarly restiicted netassets 28
5|29 Permanenty restricted natassets | 900,382[ 2 920,974
L. Organizations that do not follow SFAS 11 7, check here {j and
3 complete lines 30 through 34.
& 130 Capital stock or trust princlpal, or current funds 30
8 31 Palid-in or capital surplus, or land, building, or equipmentfund 31
.g 32 Retained earnings, endowment, accumulated income, or other funds 32
g (% Totlnetasselsorfundbalances 1,023,685] 33 1,064,017
< 34 Total liabiities and net assets/fund balances . " 1,082,724 34 1,072,552

DAA

Form 990 (2010)
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Form 990 (2010) UNITED STATES FELLOWSHIP OF FLORIDZ5-0350843
Part X! Reconciliation of Net Assets

Page 12

Check if Schedule O contains a response to any question in thisPart X1 . ... .

™

DB oW A

Totatrevenue (must equal Part VIl column (A),five 12)
Jotal expenses (must equal Part X, column (A), line 25) | T
Revonus less expenses. Subtract fine 2 from line 1 T
Net assets or fund balances at beginning of year (must equal Part X, fine 33, column (A))
Other changes in net assets or fund balances (explainin Schedule ©) Y
Net assets or fund balances at end of year. Combine lines 3, 4, and § (must equal Part X, line 33,

golumn (B oo

700,879

660,547

40,332

1,023,685

1,064,017

Part Xll  Financial Statements and Reportmg T

Check if Schedule O contains a response fo any questioninthis PartXi ... o 1

1

2a Were the organization's financial statements compiled or reviewed by an independent accountant?
b Were the organization’s financial statements audited by an independent accountant?
¢

Accounting method used to prepare the Form 990; L} Cash {X} Accrual {:i Cther

If the organization changed its methad of accounting from a prior year or checked “Other,” explain in
Schedule O.

if "Yes” to line 2a or 2b, does the organization have a committee that assumes responsibility for oversight

of the audit, review, or compilation of its financial statements and selection of an independent accountant?

If the organization changed either its oversight process or selection process during the tax year, explain in
Schedule 0.

d If"Yes" to line 2a or 2b, check a box below to indicate whether the financial statements for the year were

issued on a separate basis, consolidated basis, or both:
B Separate basis {j Consolidated basis E? Both consolidated and separate basis

3a As a result of a federal award, was the organization required to undergo an audit or audits as set forth in

b

v s Ayl Act and OB Ciroular A133? . ... oo

If"Yes,” did the organization undergo the required audit or audits? If the organization did not undergo the

required audit or audits, explain why in Schedule O and describe any steps taken to undergo such audits. ... ..

Yes { No

g
i

2c

3a

3b

DAA

Form 990 (2010)
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OMB No. 1545-0047

SCHEDULE A Public Charity Status and Public Support

(Form 990 or 990-E7)
Complete if the organization is a section 501(c}(3) organization or a section
4947(a)(1) nonexempt charitable trust,

Department of the Treasury - . .
Internal Revenue Service P Attach to Form 990 or Form 890-EZ. p> See separate instructions.

2010

Open to Public
Inspection

Name of the organization

Employer identification number

UNITED STATES FELLOWSHIP OF FLORIDA 65-0350843

Part | Reason for Public Charity Status (All organizations must complete this part.) See instructions.

The organization is not a private foundation because it is: {For lines 1 through 11, check only one box.)

1 A church, convention of churches, or association of churches described in section 1 TO(B)(1)(A)(i).
2 A school described in section TT0(b)(1)0ANH). (Attach Schadule E)
3 A hospital or 2 cooperative hospital service organization described in section 170(b)1)(A)(il).
4 {_j A medical research organization operated in conjunction with a hospital described in section 170(b}{1)(A)(iH). Enter the hospital's name,
A xgtenton pertnd o B B e e
5 D An organization operated for the benefit of a college or university owned or operated by a governmental unit deseribed in

section 170(b)(1){A)(iv). {Complete Part I1.)
6 [} A federal, state, or local government or governmental unit described in section 170(b){1)}{A){v).
7 An organization that normally receives a substantial part of its support from a governmental unit or from the general public
described in section 170(b){(1)(A){vi). (Complete Part i}
A community trust described in section TT0(b)(1)(AY V). (Complete Rart i)

(=]

recaipts from activities related to its exempt functions—subject to certain exceptions, and (2) no more than 33 1/3% of its
support from gross investment income and unrelated business taxable income (less section 511 tax) from businesses
acquired by the organization after June 30, 1975. See section 508(aj(2). (Complete Part li1.)

An organization organized and operated exclusively to test for public safety. See section 509(a)(4).

An organization organized and operated exclusively for the benefit of, to perform the functions of, or to carry out the

10
Lk}

{_’}:

purposes of one or more publicly supported organizations described in section 508(a)(1) or section 509(a)(2). See section

509(a)(3). Check the box that describes the type of supporting organization and complete lines 11e through 11h.
a {: Type | b E} Type it c L] Type Hi-Functionally integrated d B Type H-Other

An organization that rormally receives: (1) more than 33 1/3% ot its support from contributions, membership fees, and gross

e D By checking this box, | certify that the organization is not controlled directly or indirectly by ane or more disqualified persons
other than foundation managers and other than one or more publicly supported organizations described in section 509(a)(1)

or section 508(a)(2).
f if the organization received a written determination from the IRS thatitis a Type |, Type If, or Type I} Supporting
organization, check this box

............. L]

g Since August 17, 2006, has the organization accepted any gift or contribution from any of the T
following persons?
(i) A person who directly or indirectly controls, either alone or together with persons described in (i) and Yes | No
(i) below. the governing body of the supported N e 190
(1) A 355 rompten o GosobO 0 (Jsbmve? [T 11g(
(iil) A 35% controlied entity of a person described in Worapover L Tig(il
h Provide the following information about the Supported organization(s)
(1} Name of supported (ii) EIN (1) Type of organization {iv} Is the organization (v} Did you notity vi)isthe {vii) Amount of
organization (described on fines 1-9 incol. (i) listed in your | the organization in anization in col, support
above or IRC section goveming document? | <ol. () ofyour {1} organized in the
(see Instructions)) support? us?
Yes No Yes No | Yes | No
(A)
(8
<)
D)
(E)
Total
For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the instructions for Schedule A (Form 980 or 980-EZ) 2010

Form 990 or 99¢0-Ez2,

DAA
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Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-E2) 2010 UNITED STATES FELLOWSHIP OF FLORIDA5-0350843

Part il

Support Schedule for
(Compilete only if you checked the box oniine 5, 7, or 8 of Part |

Organizations Described in Sections 170(b)(1)(A)(iv)
or if the organization failed to qualify under

Page 2
and 170(b)(1)}{A)(vi)

Part lil. If the organization fails to qualify under the tests listed below, please complete Part HLY

Section A. Public Support
Calendar year (or fiscal year beginning in) b (a) 2006 (b} 2007 {c) 2008 {d) 2009 {e) 2010 {f) Total
1 Gifts, grants, contributions, and
membership fees received, (Do not
include any "unusual grants.")
2 Tax revenues levied for the
organization's benefit and either paid
to or expended on its behalf
3 The value of services or facilities
furnished by a governmental unit o the
organization without charge
4 Total. Addlines 1 through3
§  The portion of total contributions by
each person (other than a
govermmental unit or publicly
Supported organization) included on
line 1 that exceeds 2% of the amount
shown on fine 11, column (f)
6 Public suppont. Subtract line 5 from line 4
Section B. Total Support
Calendar year (or fiscal year beginning in) b {a) 2006 {(b) 2007 (c) 2008 (d) 2009 (e} 2010 (f) Total
7 Amountsfromlned
8  Gross income from interest, dividends,
payments received on securities loans,
rents, royalfies and income from similar
sourges .
8 Netincome from unrelated business
activities, whether or not the business
is regularly carriedon ..
10 Other income. Do not include gain or
loss from the sale of capital assets
(ExplaininPartiv.) ... .
11 Total support. Add lines 7 through 10
12 Gross receipts from relateg activities, etc. (see nstuetons) [_12
13 First five years. If the Form 990 is for the organization’s first, second, third, fourth, or fifth tax year as a section 501(c)(3)

organization, check this box and stop here

....................... > ]

Section C, Computation of Public Supporf f’éx:t':éntag'g' """""""""""""""""""""""""

14

18

16a
b

17a

18

Public support percentage for 2010 {line 8, column (f) divided by fine 11, column (f))
Publlc suppart percentage from 2009 Schedule A, Partll, line 14
33 1/3% support test—2010, If the arganization did not check the box on line 13, and line 14
box and stop here. The organization qualifies as a publicly supported organization

33 13% support test—2008. If the organization did not check a box on line 13 or 16a, and line 15 is 33 1/3% or more,

check this box and stop here. The organization qualifies as a publicly supported organization
10%-facts-and-circumstances test—2010. if the organization did not check a box on line 13,
10% or more, and if the organization meets the *facts-and-circumstances”
Part IV how the organization meets the “facts-and-circumstances” test, The organization qualifies as a pub
organization

16a, or 16b,

15 is 10% or more, and i the organization meets the “facts-and-circumstances”
Explain in Part IV how the organization meets the
supported organization

check a box on line 13, 16a, 16b, or 17a, and line
test, check this box and stop here.
“facts-and-circumstances” test. The organization qualifies as a publicly

............. 14 %

------------- 15 %

............................. > ]
............................. > ]
and line 14 is

test, check this box and stop here. Explain in

licly supported

........................... b ]

DAA

Scheduie A {Form 980 or 9380-EZ) 2010
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Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-E2) 2010 UNITED STATES FELLOWSHIP OF FLORID5-0350843
Partlll  Support Schedule for Organizations Described in Section 509(a)(2)
(Complete only if you checked the box on line 9 of Part | or if the organization failed to qualify under Part |1
If the organization fails to qualify under the tests listed below, please complete Part 11.)

Page 3

Section A. Public Support

Calendar year (or fiscal year beginning in) » (a) 2006 {b) 2007 (c) 2008 (d) 2008 {e) 2010 {f) Total
1 Gifts, grants, contributions, and mambershi
gergit;ec)ssved(Donotmcludeanyunusaa 43,931 79,398 97,573 87,657 72,257 380,816
2 Gross receipts from admissions, merchandise
o ST S,
umished in any activity that is related to the
organization’s fax-exempt purpose . __ £28,622 628,622
3 Gross receipts from activities that are not an
unrelated trade or business under section 513
4 Tax revenues levied for the
organlzation's benefit and either paid
fo or expended on its behalf
5 The value of services or facilities
furnished by a governmental unit to the
organization without charge
6 Total. Addlines 1through5 = 43,931 79,398 97,573 87,657 700,879 1,008,438
7a  Amounts included on lines 1, 2, and 3
recelved from disqualified persons o
b Amounts included on fines 2 and 3
received from other than disqualified
persons that exceed the grealer of $5,000
or 1% of the amount on fine 13 for the year 514,052 440,726 424,887 555,957 580,411 2,516,033
¢ Addlines7aand7b 514,052 440,726 424,887 555,957 580,411 2,516,033
8  Public support (Subtract line 7¢ from
fine8.) @
Section B. Total Support
Calendar year (or fiscal year beginning in) b {8) 2006 (b} 2007 {c) 2008 (d) 2008 (e} 2010 () Total
9 Amounts fomline6 43,931 79,398 87,873 87,657 700,879 1,009,438
10a  Gross income from interest, dividends, .
payments received on securities loans, rents,
royalties and income from similar sources
b Unrelated business taxable income (less
section 511 taxes) from businesses
acquired after June 30, 1975
¢ Addlines 10aand10b
11 Netincome from unrelated business
activities not included in line 10b, whether
or not the business is regularly carried on . 0
12 Other income. Do not include gain or
loss from the sale of capital assets
(ExplaininPartiv) =~ 79,226 8,216 1,803 764 395 80,404
13 Total support. (Add lines 9, 10c, 11,
and12) 123,187 87,614 99,376 88,421 701,274 1,099,842
14 First five years. If the Form 880 is for the organization's first, second, third, fourth, or fifth tax year as a section 501(c)(3)
o O oSO o DOX AN SUOP M v b r }
Section C. Computation of Public Support Percentage
15 Public support percentage for 2010 (line B, column (f) divided by line 13, column () 15 %
16 Public support percentage from 2009 Schedule A, Partlll line 15 . . ... ... . . e 16 100.00%
Section D. Computation of Investment Income Percentage
17 Investment income percentage for 2010 (iine 10c, column (f) divided by fine 13, column L 17 %
18  Investment income peraeniage from 2009 Schedule A, Part i, lne 17 T | 18 o
19a 33 1/3% support tests—2010. If the organization did not check the box on line 14, and line 15 is more than 33 1/3%, and line
17 is not more than 33 1/3%, check this box and stop here. The organization qualifies as a publicly Supported organization b :n:}
b 33 1/3% support tests—2009. If the organization did not check a box on line 14 or fine 19a, and line 16 is more than 33 1/3%. and
line 18 is not more than 33 1/3%, check this box and stop here. The organization qualifies as a publicly supported organization . b 5{]
20__ Private foundation. if the organization did not gheck a box on line 14, 19a, or 19b, check this box and see Instructions b

Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2010
DAA
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Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-E7) 2010 UNITED STATES FELLOWSHIP OF FLORIDZ5-0350843

PartlV  Supplemental Information, Complete this part to provide the ex
Part ll, line 17a or 17b: and Part lIl, line 12. Also complete this

Page 4
planations required by Part Il, line 1 g;

part for any additional information. (See
instructions).

(ARG IL. bine 12 - Other Income petail . .
.OTHER INCOME $ 20,404

...........................................................................
......................................................................................................

Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-E7) 2010
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SCHEDULE D Supplemental Financial Statements OMB No. 1545-0047
(Form 990) P Complete if the organization answered “Yes,” to Form 980, 201 0

‘ PartIV, line 6,7, 8, 9, 10, 14, or 12. :
Department of the Treasury ) . Open to Public
internal Revenue Service P Attach to Form 990. > See separate instructions. inspection

Name of the organization Employer identification number

UNITED STATES FELLOWSHIP OF FLORIDA 65-0350843 i
Parti Organizations Maintaining Donor Advised Funds or Other Similar Funds or Accounts. Complete if the

organization answered “Yes" to Form 990, Part IV, line 6.

{a) Donor advised funds (b} Funds and other accounts

1 Totalnumberatendofyear

2 Aggregate contributions to (during year)

3 Aggregate grants from (during year)

4 Aggregatevalueatendofyear .

5 Did the organization inform all donors and donor advisors in writing that the assets held in donor advised }

funds are the organization’s property, subject to the organization's exclusive legal control? {M_ ] Yes | | No

6 Did the organization inform all grantees, donors, and donor advisors in writing that grant funds can be used

only for charitable purpeses and not for the benefit of the donor or donor advisor, or for any other purpose
.................................... m Yes rE No

conferring impermissible private benefit? ... ... ... .
Part li Conservation Easements. Complete if the organization answered “Yes" to Form 990, Part IV, line 7.
1 Purpose(s) of conservation easements held by the organization (check g& that apply).

) Preservation of land for public use {e.g., recreation or education) | ' Preservation of an historically important land ares
Protection of natural habitat g Preservation of a certified historic structure

| Preservation of open space
2  Complete lines 2a through 2d if the organization held a qualified conservation contribution in the form of @ conservation

easement on the last day of the tax year.

Held at the End of the Tax Year
@ Total numbar of conservation easements ... .. . ... . 2a
D ota acreage restricted by conservation easements [ 2b
¢ Number of conservation easements on a certified historic structure inciuded in (a) 2¢
d Number of conservation easements included in (c) acquired after 8/1 7/06, and noton a
otorc stuature listed in the National Register ., . 2d
3 Number of conservation easements modified, transferred, released, extinguished, or terminated by the organization during the
taxyeard
4 Number of states where property subject to conservation easement is located P o
5 Does the organization have a written policy regarding the periodic monitoring, inspection, handling of
violations, and enforcement of the conservation easements itholds? ... G Yes B No
6 Staff and volunteer hours devoted to monitoring, Inspecting, and enforcing conservation easements during the year
>
7 Amount of expenses incurred in monitoring, inspecting, and enforcing conservation easements during the year
)
8 Does each conservation easement reported on line 2(d) above satisfy the requirements of section 170¢h)(4)(B)
o ot o TOOKENEI? ..o [ ] Yes [ no

9 In Part X1V, describe how the organization reports conservation easements in its revenue and expense statement, and
balance sheet, and inciude, if applicable, the text of the fostnote to the organization's financial statements that describes the
organization's accounting for conservation easements.

Partlll  Organizations Maintaining Collections of Art, Historical Treasures, or Other Similar Assets.

Complete if the organization answered “Yes" to Form 990, Part IV, line 8.

1a if the organization elected, as permitted under SFAS 116 (ASC 858), not to report in its revenue statement and balance sheet
works of arf, historical treasures, or other similar assets heid for public exhibition, educalion, or research in furtherance of
public service, provide, In Part X1V, the text of the footnate to its financial statements that describes these items.

b If the organization elected, as permitted under SFAS 116 (ASC 958), to report in its revenue statement and balance sheet
works of ant, historical treasures, or other similar assets held for public exhibition, education, or research in furtherance of
public service, provide the following amounts relating to these items:

) raonues inouded i Form 890, Part\il ine 1 > 3
(1) Assets included in Form 990, Partx T B8

................................................................... g
2 Ifthe organization received or held works of art, historical treasures, or other similar assets for financial gain, provide the
foliowing amounts required to be reported under SFAS 116 (ASC 958) relating to these items:

a Revenues included in Form 980, Part Vitne T B
b_Assets included in Form 990, Part X e Ty
gg; Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the Instructions for Form 990. Schedule D (Form 890) 2010
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Schedule D (Form 990) 2010 UNITED STATES FELLOWSHIP OF FLORIDXA5-035084 3 Page 2
Part lll __Organizations Maintaining Collections of Art, Historical Treasures, or Other Similar Assets {continued)
3 Using the organization’s acquisition, accession, and other records, check any of the following that are a significant use of its

collection items (check all that apply):

a WI Public exhibition d ﬂ Loan or exchange programs

b .| Scholarly research & L Other
¢ || Preservation for future generations

4

5

Provide a description of the organization's collections and explain how they further the organization’s exempt purpose in Part

XV,

During the year, did the organization solicit or receive donations of art, historical treasures, or other similar .

assets to be sold to raise funds rather than to be maintained as part of the organization's collection? ... . ... r} Yes ﬂ No

PartlV  Escrow and Custodial Arrangements. Complete if the organization answered “Yes’ to Form 890, Part Iv,

line 9, or reported an amount on Form 890, Part X, line 21.

1a Is the organization an agent, trustee, custodian or other intermediary for contributions or other assets not

ol on Form 880, PartX? .o [ ves [ ] no
b If"Yes," explain the arrangement in Part X1V and complete the following table:
Amount
© BeQMQNAENGE e 1ic
o AddWons during the year . L. 1d
o Diswibutions during the year ...l 1e
POERANGOAING ... if
2a Did the organization Include an smount on Pom 890, Part X, ine 217 ... T zrm; Yes U No

b_If “Yes," explain the arrangement in Part XIV,

Partv Endowment Funds. Complete if organization answered “Yes" to Form 890, Part IV, line 10.

1a Beginning of year balance
b Contributions
¢ Netlinvestment eamings, gains, and

d Grants or scholarships

{a) Current year {b} Prior year {c) Two years back d) Three years bag| (8) Four years back

2 Provide the estimated percentage of the year end balance held as:
a Board designated or quasi-endowment > %
b Permanentendowmentp %
¢ Term endowmenth %
3a Are there endowment funds not in the possession of the organization that are held and administered for the
organization by: Yes | No
) urrelated organizations ... 3a
(i) retatedorgamzaﬁons.,..m.,.....A’.,............‘..........................‘....,..A.......Ifffffff.'.'.'ﬁﬁf.'ﬁ'.'“j 3a(ii
b if"Yes" to 3a(ii), are the related organizations listed as required on Schedule R T 3b
4._Describe In Part X1V the intended uses of the organization's endowment funds.
Part VI Land, Buildings, and E_ggj_Pment. See Form 990, Part X, line 10.
Description of investment {a) Cost or other basis {b) Cost or other basis (¢} Accumulated {d) Book vaiue
(investment) {other) depreciation
1a Land ............................
b Buildings T
¢ Leasenold improvements
d Equipment .
e OMer. . 1,242,785 321,811 920,974
Total. Add lines 1a through 1e. (Column {d) must equal Form 990, Part X, column (B), line 000 b 920,974

DaA

Schedule D (Form 990) 2010
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Schedule D (Form 890) 2010 UNITED STATES FELLOWSHIP OF FLORIDZXS- 0350843 Page 3
Part VIl investments—Other Securities. See Form 990, Part X, line 12.

{2} Description of securily or category {b} Book value / {c) Method of valuation:
{including name of security) Cost or end-of-year market value

(1) Financial derivatives

Total. (Column (b) must equal Form 990, Part X, col. (B) line 12.) P
Part VIll _investments—Program Related. See Form 990, Part X, line 13.
{a) Description of Investment type (b} Book value

{c} Method of valuation:
Cost or end-of-year market value

)
(2)
3
)
5
(6)
4]
8)
)
{19
Total. (Cotumn (b) must equal Form 990, Part X, col. (B) line 13.) |
Part IX __ Other Assets. See Form 990, Part X, line 15.

(a) Description {b) Book value

)
2)
3
4
5
{6)
N0,
{8
9
(19)
Total. (Column (b) must equal Form 880, Part X, col, B)line15) oo b
Part X Other Liabilities. See Form 990, Part X, line 25.
1. {a) Description of liability (b) Amount
1) _Federal income taxes
_(2) CLIENT FUNDS 6,292
3
44
_(8)
{6)
AN
8
A9
{19)
1)
Total. (Column (b) must equal Form 990, Part X, col. (B) line 25.)  p- 6,292
2. FIN 48 (ASC 740) Footnote. In Pant XIV, provide the text of the footnote to the organization’s financial statements that reports the

organization's liability for uncertain tax positions under FIN 48 (ASC 740).
DAA

Schedule D (Form 890) 2010
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Schedule D (Form 990) 2010 UNITED STATES FELLOWSHIP OF FLORIDA5-0350843 Page 4
Part XI  Reconciliation of Change in Net Assets from Form 990 to Audited Financial Statements
y Joirevenue (Form 980, Part VIl column (A), fine 12) 1 700,879
2 Total expenses (Form 990, Part X, column (A), ine25) | "1 2 660,547
3 Fxcoss or (defialt for the year. Subtract ne 2 from ling 1T 3 40,332
s etunrealized gains (losses) on invesiments 4
> onated sarvios anduse offaaiities | . . [T 5
> INSSUMSN!GXPENSSS ... ... 6
, rorpetodadjustments . ... 7
o Other(Deseribe inPartXIVY) ... 8
> Totaladustmants (nef). Add ines 4 through 8 ., T 9
10_Excess or (deficit) for the year per audited financial statements. Combine lines 3 and8. L 40,332
Part XlIl Reconciliation of Revenue per Audited Financial Statements With Revenue per Return
1 Total revenue, gains, and other support per audited financial statements T 1 700,879
2 Amounts included on line 1 but not on Form 990, Part VIll, line 12;
2 Netunrealized gains on investments Za
b Donated services and use of fagilties | T 2
¢ Recoveries of prior year grants 2c
d Otner (Describe in PartXiv) . 2d
o fddlnes2athrough2d . 2e
3 Subwmatine Zefrom e 1 ... 3 700,879
4 Amounts included on Form 990, Part Vill, line 12, but not on line 1:
2 Investment expenses not included on Form 990, PartVill, line 70 4a
B Other (Desaribe in PartXIVL) .. . ... . T 4b
coroaimesdagnddd ... . T ac
5 Total revenue Add lines 3 and 4c. (This must equal Form 990, Part ( line 12.) 5 700,879
Part Xlil Reconciliation of Expenses per Audited Financial Statements With Expenses per Return
) poualexpenses and losses per audied financal statements 1 660,547
2 Amounts included on line 1 but not on Form 880, Part IX, line 25:
& Donated services and use of faciiies 2a
o Droryearadjustments 2b
o dmerlosses ...
d Omer(oescribefnpartx'\/»),,..,........",....p.,..,.“,....w.‘.,... ..... 2d
S OO — 2
3 Subtract line 2e from line 1 G e 660,547
4 Amounts included on Form 980, Part IX, line 25, but not on line 1:
a Investment expenses not included on Form 990, PartVill, line 70 4a
o Otmer (Describe in PartXiv,) T 4b
¢ Add lines 4a and 4b T 4

§_Total expenses. Add lines 3 and de. {This must squal Form 890, Pars I, line 18.) 5 660,547
Part XIV_Supplemental Information
Complete this part to provide the descriptions required for Part I, lines 3, 5, and 9; Part Ill, lines 1a and 4; Part IV, lines 1b and 2b;

Part V, line 4; Part X, line 2: Part X!, line 8; Part Xli, fines 2d and 4b; and Part XIii, lines 2d and 4b. Also complete this part to provide
any additional information.

Schedule D {Form 990) 2010

DAA
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Schedule D (Form 990) 2010 UNITED STATES FELLOWSHIP OF FLORIDIS 5-0350843 Page 5
Part XIV _Supplemental Information (continued)

.............................................................................................................................................
..................................................................................................................................

Schedule D (Form 990) 2010
DAA
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OMB No. 1545-0047

SCHEDULE O Supplemental Information to Form 990 or 990-EZ
(Form 990 or 990-E2) Comp}!:ete t% ggovic;g éné%rmatﬁon fox: éesponsg(sfg‘p sp??i?c qw:gtions on 201 0
orm or - orto provide any a itional in ormation. "
e Roven e omeasury P Attach to Form 930 or 990-E7. pben to Public
Name of the organization Employer identification number
UNIKMTAMOWSHIP OF FLORIDA 65-0350843
,.EqrmWQQQm”Paxt”YIJUL%naul;br“nganiaatigﬂfﬁu?PQQ%SﬁuxpuBgvieW“Eme”SQO .....
REVIEWED BY FINANCIAL MANAGEMENT AND EX. DIRECTOR THEN SENT TO BOARD FOR
REVIEW AND ABBROVRL o
.EQ;mHQSQIMPaxtWVI,HLisgulzqHvu@Qﬁqxqam@ptuqquqnf;iwtsquiiQY ........................
B
,EQQNH99QJH?§Ft“V¥¢”L%Q?ulﬁﬁ“fHQQWPﬁﬂﬁﬁt%QQ.?Qgggﬁﬁ.fQKHTQP”fo%Q%Ql ...........
DETERMINED BY THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS .. ...

. Form 990, Part VI, Line lﬁui,GQY%FQ&QQ,9999m§3ﬁ$.Piﬁ?l?ﬁﬁﬁﬁ‘EXPlﬁﬁﬁﬁiQD VVVVV

RO BB
" /\%&%E’ OEDS e % s / o > ................................................................
..... WAENDOED ﬂﬁ}.,@.E%..,..&.’%i,.’?kﬁ./.mW.,.,.‘.m..‘..‘,_...,w
7 ) . - -
...tgff@??,w;‘:?F“méi?fw\..%f??mwW.m%wU..fi:a%’ff?;wwe:ém’,%: ..............................
e 2 TOZ D0 P T SIERL B 2 Ta CompraTE
For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the Instructions for Form 990 or 990-E7, Schedule O (Form 990 or 980-EZ) (2010)
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HSAB Application
Attachment |

HERON-PEACOCK SUPPORTED LIVING
2012 FEE SCHEDULE

Heron-Peacock provides transitional and permanent supportive housing to mentally ill
adults in Monroe County. In consideration, each facility requires clients contribute to
the cost of their housing and care. Client fees have typically represented between
40%-45% of the cost of operations of the organization.

THE HERON

Client fees at Heron represent 90% of a client’s social security check, with one
exception.  Those clients in residency on January 1, 2011 received an cost of living
increase form Social Security, but we continued to charge the prior year’s client fee,
allowing them to retain the entire amount of the increase. These fees range from a low
of $545 to a high of $1,067, with an average client fee of $699. The remaining portion
of their social security check is maintained in a separate client account for their
personal use.

PEACOCK APARTMENTS

Client fees at Peacock Apartments are fixed at $475 monthly. We do maintain a
stabilization fund which provides funds for payment of client fees in the case of new
residents getting established or existing clients that experience an interruption in
income (job change, large medical or prescription deductible). These moneys are
used to pay the fees on the client’s behalf until their source of income is stabilized.




Internal Revenue Service

Date: August 14, 2003

United States Fellowst ip Of Florida Inc.

. Local
Marathon, FLL 33050

) pear Madam:

Department of the Treasury
P. O. Box 2508
Cincinnati, OH 45201

Person to Contact:
- Ms. K. Hilson 31-07340
Customer Setvice Representative
Toll Free Telephone Number:
8:00 a.m, to 6:30 p.m. EST
877-829-5500
Fax Number;
513-263-3756
Federal ldentification Number;
65-0850843

This letter is in respon:ie to your request of August 14, 2003, regarding your organization's tax-exempt status.

In October 1992 we istued a determination letter that rec
fncome tax. Our records indicate that your organization

hternal Revenue Codi.

oghized your organization as exempt from federal
is currently exempt under section 501(c)(3) of the

E‘ased on information ::ubsequently submitted, we classified your organization as one that is not a private
?oundation within the rieaning of section 509(a) of the Code because it is an organization described in

section(s) 509(a)(2).

This classification was based on the assumption that your organization’s operations would continue as stated

in the application. If yi:ur organization’s sources of

support, or its character, method of operations, or

purposes have changed, please let us know so we can consider the effect of the change on the exempt status

and foundatlon status of your organization.

Your organization is re-quired to file Form 990

» Return of Organization Exempt from income Tax, only if its

gross receipts each year are normally more than $25,000. If a return is required, it must be filed by the 15th

day of the fifth month .sfter the end of the organi

zation's annual accounting period. The law imposes a penalty

g( $20 a day, up to a riaximum of $1 0,000, when a return is filed late, unless there is reasonable cause for the

gglay.

kll exempt organizaticns (unless specifically exciuded) are liable for taxes under the Federal Insurance
niributions Act (social security taxes) on remuneration of $100 or more paid to each employee during a
calendar year. Your crganization is not liable for the tax imposed under the Federal Unemployment Tax Act

[FUTA).

Organizations that are not private foundat|
Code. However, thes 1 organizations are

Donors may deduct centributions to your organization as

ons are not subject to the excise taxes under Chapter 42 of the
not automatically exempt from other federal excise taxes.

provided In seotion 170 of the Code. Bequests,

legacles, devises, trar sfers, or gifts to your organization or for its use are deductible for federal estate and gift
tax purposes if they i eet the applicable provisions of sections 2055, 2106, and 2522 of the Code.

T e



United States Fellowship Of Florida Inc.
65-0350843

Your organization is nc! required to file federal income tax returns unless it is subject to the tax on unrelated

*_ business income unde! section 511 of the Code. If your organization is subject to this tax, it must file an

iﬁncome tax return on tt & Form 990-T, Exemnpt Organization Business Income Tax Return. In this letter, we are
not determining whethar any of your organization’s present or proposed activities are unrelated trade or
business as defined in section 513 of the Code.

Section 6104 of the Intarmal Revenue Code requires you to make your organization's annual return available
for public inspection wi.hout charge for three years after the due date of the return. The law also requires
- organizations that received recognition of exemption on July 15, 1987, or later, to make available for public
inspection a copy of thi: exemption application, any supporting documents and the exemption letter to any
individual who requests; such documents in person or in writing. Organizations that recelved recognition of
exemption before July |5, 1987, and had a copy of their exemption application on July 15, 1987, are also
required to make avaikible for public inspection a copy of the exemption application, any supporting
documents and the exemption letter to any individual who requests such documents in person or in writing.
For additional information on disclosure requirements, please refer to Internal Revenue Bulletin 1999 - 17,

Beocause this letter could help resolve any questions about your organization’s exempt status and foundation

status, you should kes): It with the organization's permanent records.

g} you have any questicns, please call us at the telephone number shown in the heading of this letter.
ﬁ’his letter affirms your srganization's exempt status.
Sincerely,

s £ e

John E. Ricketts, Director, TE/GE
Customer Account Services

Tremste mbn e

«£3



Nonprofit Report for UNITED STATES FELLOWSHIP OF FLORIDA

GUIDESTAR

Page 1 of 3 I

Caegory: Mental Health and Crisis Services

UNITED STATES FELLOWSHIP OF

FLORIDA

Marathon, FL

GUIDESTAR QUICK VIEW Everything vou

weed to know,..

UNITED STATES
FELLOWSHIP OF FLORIDA

Physical Marathon, FL
Address: 33050

EIN: 65-0350843

Web URL:  www.heron-
peacock.org

http://www.guidestar.org/organizations/65-03 50843/united-states-fellowship-florida.aspx
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Legitimacy Information

® This organization is registered with the
IRS.

» This organization is not required to file an
annual return with the IRS,

Instinntional funders should note that an
organization’s inclusion on GuideStar.org
docs not satisfy IRS Rev. Proc. 2011233 for
identifying supporting organizations,

Learn more about CrardeSiar Clarity
ek, the only pre-grant due diligence
tool that is 100% compliant with IRS Rev.
Proc 201133

Forms 990 from IRS

Logia or stor to view Forms 990 for 2009,
2008, and 2 7.

Subscribe Now

Annual Revenue &
Expenses

Fiscal Year Starting: Jul 01, 2008
Fiscal Year Ending: Jun 30, 2009

Revenue

Total Revenue $529.263
Expenses

Total Expenses $658,983

!s Ilm: mﬁ)mmmm u[»mudate"‘
2 et g wpdiste your
bxchange profile roday!

¢ mzz{< fxw

Subseribe Mo

Report Powered By

Summar:  Financial Forms People Program
990 & & Help
Docs
News

Basic Organization Information
UNITED STATES FELLOWSHIP OF FLORIDA

Physical Address: Marathon, FFL 33050
B 65-0350843

Web URL: www heron-percock.org
NTEE Category: F Mental Health, Crisis Intervention
F80 (Mental Health Association,

Multipurposc)
Year Founded: 1992
Huding Year: 1992

Login or register to see this organization's full address, contact
information, and more!

Mission Statement

RESIDENTIAL PROGRAM

Expert Reviews

There are no Expert Reviews for this organization. Learn more about
TakeAgtiongnGuideStar,

Impact Statement

This organization has not provided an impact statement,

Personal Reviews

Jasmineld

“The USFF provides a safe, friendly, and lovely residence for adults
with a severe and persistent mental illness. 1 first came to know this
wonderful place when my son went to live there 12 years ago ...
Bead more »

http://www.guidestar.org/organizations/65-0350843/united-states-fellowship-florida.aspx 4/25/2012
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See Al T Reviews Write o Heview

GuideStar is a 501(c)3) nonprofit organization, Copyright €5 2012, GuideStar USA, Inc. All rights reserved,
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2011 / 2012
MONROE COUNTY BUSINESS TAX RECEIPT
EXPIRES SEPTEMBER 30, 2012

RECEIPT# 47161-24163
Business Name: HERON HOUSE UNITED STATES
FELLOWSHIP OF FL

Owner Name:  RICHMOND FELLOWSHIP INTERNATL Business Location: 1320 COCO PLUM DR

Mailing Address: 130 COCO PLUM DR MARATHON, FL. 33050 ;

MARATHON, FL 33050 Business Phone:  305-743-4129
Business Type: MISCELLANEOUS SERVICE (COMM RESID FOR

MENTALLY ILL)

Rooms Seats Employees Machines Stalls
2
STATE LICENSE: 54-00-024631-
For Vending Business Only
Number of Machines: Vending Type:
Tax Amount Transfer Fee | Sub-Total Penalty Prior Years Collection Cost |Total Paid
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

Paid 103-11-00001111 01/30/2012 0.00

THIS RECEIPT MUST BE POSTED CONSPICUOUSLY IN YOUR PLACE OF BUSINESS

THIS BECOMES A TAX RECEIPT Danise D. Henriquez, CFC, Tax Collector THIS IS ONLY A TAX.

WHEN VALIDATED PO Box 1129, Key West, FL 33041 YOU MUST MEET ALL

COUNTY AND/OR
MUNICIPALITY PLANNING
AND ZONING REQUIREMENTS.
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HSAB
Attachment O

HERON-PEACOCK SUPPORTED LIVING
PERSONNEL POLICY (including EEOC provisions)

In this policy, the term “Heron-Peacock” is intended to mean Heron-Peacock Supported Living and its
parent company, United States Fellowship of Florida.

This policy replaces all previous policies adopted by Heron-Peacock. These policies are subject to
change as deemed necessary and advisable by the Board of Directors of Heron-Peacock.

The content of this policy is not intended to be and does not constitute a contract of employment. The
relationship between the employee and Heron-Peacock is “at will” employment and is a voluntary
relationship.

I. Non-Discrimination

Heron-Peacock is an equal opportunity employer. No employee or job applicant will be discriminated
against because of race, color, creed, religion, national origin, gender, sexual preference, disability, age,
marital status, or public assistance status. All employment decisions shall be consistent with the
principles of EEOC. With regard to persons with disabilities reasonable accommodations will be made
for persons with disabilities to enable their employment with Heron-Peacock Supported Living.

I1. Sexual Harassment and Sexual Abuse

Sexual Harassment

It is the duty of Heron-Peacock to prevent and remediate sexual harassment in a manner that ensures
the protection of the rights of all employees. An employee who has been subject to sexual harassment
should report the incident to a supervisor, the Program Director, the Executive Director, or to the
President of the Board of Directors. All reports will be thoroughly investigated. Notes, reports,
records and all information gathered during the investigation is confidential.

Sexual Abuse

Upon approval existing employees will be provided with the agency’s sexual abuse policy. New
employees will be given the policy at time of hiring. Employees and volunteers will document that they
have read the policy, understand the policy, and will adhere to the policy. Employees and volunteers
will be trained in sexual abuse policies and procedures and sign-off that they have received adequate
training. Thereafter, the policy must be reviewed annually with documented sign-off by Heron-Peacock
staff and volunteers stating they have understood the policy know how to identify sexual abuse and
how to report a sexual abuse incident.

Heron-Peacock Supported Living conducts comprehensive screenings and background checks on
prospective employees and volunteers to reduce the likelihood of a sexual abuse policy in the
organization.



HSAB Application
Attachment Q

12. What statistical data support the needs listed in Question #11?

Annually the U.S Department of Health and Human Services documents the
magnitude of persons with mental iliness and provides significant data about
this population to support the need for treatment, and for those most
economically wvulnerable, the support services needed for successful
treatment, including housing*. The 2010 report finds the following data
regarding mental illness:

There are an estimated 45.9 million adults aged 18 or older in the United
States with any mental illness (AMI) in the past year. This represents
20.0 percent of all adults in this country. Among adults aged 18 or older
in 2010, the percentage having serious mental illness (SMI) in the past
year was 5.0 percent (11.4 million adults).

In 2010, 31.3 million adults (13.7 percent of the population 18 years or
older) received mental health services during the past 12 months.

These statistics suggest that of 45.9 million adults with any mental illness,
only 13.7 million received mental health service in the same period, leaving
a significant number of mentally ill adults untreated.

Further the report finds that:

Among the 45.9 million adults aged 18 or older with AMI in the past year,
20.0 percent (9.2 million adults) met criteria for substance dependence or
abuse in that period compared with 6.1 percent (11.2 million adults)
among those who did not have mental illness in the past year. Among the
11.4 million adults aged 18 or older with SMI in the past year, 25.2
percent also had past year substance dependence or abuse compared
with 6.1 percent of adults who did not have mental illness.

Among the 2.9 million adults aged 18 or older in 2010 with both SMI and
substance dependence, or abuse in the past year, 64.0 percent received
substance use treatment at a specialty facility or mental health treatment
in that period. Included in the 64.0 percent are 14.5 percent who
received both mental health treatment and specialty substance use
treatment, 45.0 percent who received mental health treatment only, and
4.3 percent who received specialty substance use treatment only.



The population residing at Heron-Peacock Supported Living facilities mirrors
these national findings in the 42% of residents have a history of substance
abuse. Further, 34% have both history of substance abuse and history of
incarceration.**

Many persons with mental illness can seek treatment on their own and do
not require specialized housing to deal with their iliness, though a significant
number of persons affected are not able to secure treatment due to
economic circumstance, the data shows this number is significant;

In 2010, the percentage of adults with past year SMI among those who
had a past year family income that was less than 100 percent of the
Federal poverty level (9.1 percent) was higher than among adults with a
family income at 100 to 199 percent of the Federal poverty level (5.9
percent) and higher than among adults with a family income at 200
percent or more of the Federal poverty level (3.9 percent).

The percentage of adults with Medicaid or CHIP who had SMI in the past
year (10.3 percent) was higher than the percentages among adults with
private health insurance (3.9 percent), adults with no health insurance
(6.1 percent), and those with other health insurance (4.6 percent).

Demographically, the data confirms that mental illness, serious mental
iliness, can be found regardless of age, gender or nationality:

The percentage of adults with past year SMI in 2010 was highest among
adults aged 18 to 25 (7.7 percent), followed by adults aged 26 to 49 (5.8
percent), then by adults aged 50 or older (3.2 percent).

Women aged 18 or older in 2010 were more likely than men to have SMI
in the past year (6.5 vs. 3.4 percent).

In 2010, the percentage of persons aged 18 or older with past year SMI
was 1.6 percent among Native Hawaiians or Other Pacific Islanders, 2.6
percent among Asians, 4.4 percent among blacks, 4.6 percent among
Hispanics, 5.2 percent among whites, 8.5 percent among American
Indians or Alaska Natives, and 9.3 percent among adults reporting two or
more races.

The percentage of adults with past year SMI in 2010 was higher among
unemployed persons (7.8 percent) than among either full-time (3.5
percent) or part-time (5.7 percent) employed persons.



This report clearly demonstrates that there exists a significant population of
persons with mental iliness. Within this population are a significant number
of persons with alcohol and/or substance abuse issues, low-income men and
women, of all ages, nationalities who do not have access to treatment and
the ancillary service needed to make such treatment successful. This is the
population we are working very hard to serve.

*2010 National Survey on Drug Use and Health, Mental Health Findings, U.S. Department of Health
and Human Services, Substance Abuse and Mental Health Services Administration, Center for
Behavioral Health Statistics and Quality

**Homeless Information Tracking System (HMIS), December 31, 2011



HSAB Application
Attachment R (Other)

Heron-Peacock Supported Living wanted the opportunity to provide the
Monroe County Human Services Advisory Board additional information with
regard to changes in other funding sources that will have a significant impact
on our organization next year and further document our request for HSAB
funding in amounts similar to those of years prior to 2011. (See Application,
Question 28).

In addition to the substantial reduction in HSAB funding experienced by
Heron-Peacock in 2011, we have learned that will not be receiving funding
from two sources we have received in the last several years. Specifically,
we have utilized funding from the Florida Department of Children and
Families under the Emergency Shelter Grant (ESG) for the past several
years. Changes to the priorities for ESG grants, now favoring housing for
families, as opposed to individuals, has substantially reduced the likelihood
of receiving funding (application currently pending review). This
contract/agreement had provided our organization up to $50,000 annually
over the past five years and represents a reduction of 8-10% of our
revenue. Further, the FY13 State budget has permanently eliminated the
Challenge Grants, which provided Monroe County non-profit organizations
$113,000 last year, of which Heron-Peacock was awarded $6,000. The loss
of these grants/contacts will have a significant impact on our operations in
the coming year.

We have identified a potential new grant Opportunity directly from
Department of Housing and Urban Development that we are pursuing at this
time. The amount of any such award is not clear at this time. In addition,
we are seeking funding from Monroe County HSAB similar to 2009 and 2010
funding ($45,000), as Opposed to the $25,000 awarded in 2011. (See
Application, Question 28). We are hopeful that funding at historical levels
will work to offset the loss of the funding outlined herein.

We sincerely thank you in advance for your service and effort needed to
make these difficult funding decisions.

Richard Casey
Executive Director



